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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at the Registered Office,
Block G, Lot 3B, Bandar Leila, 90000 Sandakan, Sabah on 29 November 2016 at 10:00 am to transact the following business:

AGENDA
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive the Audited Financial Statements for the financial period ended 30 June 2016 together Please refer to
with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. Explanatory Notes (a)
2. To approve the payment of Directors’ fees for the financial period ended 30 June 2016. Resolution 1

3. To re-elect the following Directors:

3.1 Mr Ng Chin Shin retiring pursuant to Article No. 91 of the Company’s Articles of Association Resolution 2
and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

3.2 Mr Jacob O Pang Su Yin retiring pursuant to Article No. 91 of the Company’s Articles of Resolution 3
Association and being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

4. To re-appoint Messrs Crowe Horwath as Auditors of the Company and to authorise the Directors Resolution 4
to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution:

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

Proposed Re-appointment of Director Pursuant to Section 129(6) of the Companies Act, Resolution 5
1965

“That pursuant to Section 129(6) of the Companies Act, 1965, Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian
Siang be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company to hold office until the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting.”

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution:
ORDINARY RESOLUTION

Proposed retention of Independent Non-Executive Director Resolution 6

“That subject to the passing of Resolution 5, approval be and is hereby given for Mr Loh Thian
Sang @ Lo Thian Siang who has served as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company for a cumulative term of more than nine years, to be retained and to continue to act as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company until the next Annual General Meeting.”

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution:
ORDINARY RESOLUTION

Authority to issue shares under Section 132D of the Companies Act, 1965 Resolution 7

“That subject always to the Companies Act, 1965, the Articles of Association of the Company
and approvals from the relevant statutory and regulatory authorities, where such approvals are
necessary, full authority be and is hereby given to the Directors pursuant to Section 132D of the
Companies Act, 1965, to issue and allot shares in the Company from time to time at such price
upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes as the Directors may, in their absolute
discretion, deem fit provided that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to
this Resolution does not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time
being and that the Directors be and are empowered to obtain the approval for the listing of and
quotation for the additional shares so issued on Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and that such
authority shall continue in force until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company.”
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10.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution:
ORDINARY RESOLUTION

Proposed renewal of authority for the Company to purchase its own shares of up to 10%
of its issued and paid-up share capital

“That subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 (“the Act”), the Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the Company and the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad (“Bursa Securities”), all other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and orders
and the approvals of all relevant regulatory authorities, the Company is hereby authorised
to purchase and/or hold such amount of ordinary shares of RMO0.20 each (“Shares”) in the
Company as may be determined by the Directors from time to time through Bursa Securities
upon such terms and conditions as the Directors may deem fit and expedient in the interest
of the Company, provided that the aggregate number of shares to be purchased and/or held
pursuant to this resolution shall not exceed ten percent (10%) of the total issued and paid-up
share capital of the Company at any point in time and that an amount of the funds not exceeding
the retained earnings of the Company, be utilised for Share buy-back;

And that such Shares purchased may be retained as treasury shares and/or distributed as
dividends and/or resold on the market of Bursa Securities and/or be cancelled, as the Directors
may deem fit and expedient in the interest of the Company;

And that such authority hereby given shall take effect immediately and shall continue to be in
force until:

(@) the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at which time it shall
lapse unless by a resolution passed at the meeting, the authority is renewed; or

(b) the expiration of the period within which the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company after that date is required to be held pursuant to Section 143(1) of the Act (but
shall not extend to such extension as may be allowed pursuant to Section 143(2) of the
Act); or

(c) revoked or varied by a resolution passed by the Shareholders in a general meeting,

whichever is the earlier;

And further that the Directors be hereby authorised to do all such acts and things as may be
required by the relevant authorities (including executing any relevant documents) as they may
consider expedient or necessary to complete and give effect to the aforesaid authorisation. ”
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution:

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

Proposed amendment to the Articles of Association

“ That the existing Article 71 be amended to read as follows:
Article 71 - Deposit of Proxy Forms

An instrument appointing a proxy must be left at the Office or such other place (if any) as is
specified for that purpose in the notice convening the meeting not less than forty eight (48)
hours before the time appointed for the holding of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which it
is to be used, and in default shall not be treated as valid.”

To transact any other business of the Company of which due notice has been given to the
Company.

Resolution 8

Resolution 9
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GENERAL MEETING RECORD OF DEPOSITORS

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT for the purpose of determining a member who shall be entitled to attend the Sixteenth
Annual General Meeting, the Company shall be requesting Bursa Malaysia Depository Sdn Bhd in accordance with Article No.
49 of the Company’s Articles of Association and Section 34(1) of the Securities Industry (Central Depositories) Act, 1991 to
issue a General Meeting Record of Depositors as at 23 November 2016. Only a depositor whose name appears on the Record
of Depositors as at 23 November 2016 shall be entitled to attend the said meeting or appoint proxies to attend and/or vote on
his behalf.

By Order of the Board

Dorothy Luk Wei Kam
Company Secretary

Kota Kinabalu, Sabah
Dated: 28 October 2016

NOTES:
(@ A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint:
() atleast one (1) proxy but not more than two (2) proxies to attend and vote instead of him; or

(i)  multiple proxies where a member of the Company is an exempt authorised nominee which holds ordinary shares in
the Company for multiple beneficial owners in one securities account (“omnibus account”).

A proxy may but need not be a member of the Company and a member may appoint any person to be his proxy and the
provisions of Section 149(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 1965 shall not apply to the Company and there shall be no restriction
as to the qualification of the proxy.

(b) Where a member appoints two (2) proxies to attend and vote at the same meeting, the appointment shall be invalid unless
he specifies the proportion of his shareholding to be represented by each proxy.

(¢) The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing and in the case of an individual shall be signed by the appointer or
by his attorney and in the case of a corporation shall be either under its common seal or signed by its attorney or by an
officer on behalf of the corporation.

(d) Where a member of the Company is an authorised nominee as defined under the Securities Industry (Central Depositories)
Act, 1991, he may appoint at least one (1) proxy but not more than two (2) proxies in respect of each securities account
he holds with ordinary shares of the Company standing to the credit of the said securities account.

(e) The instrument appointing a proxy must be left at the Registered Office of the Company at Block G, Lot 3B, Bandar Leila,
90000 Sandakan, Sabah, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting or any adjournment thereof (or in
the case of a poll before the time appointed for the taking of the poll) at which it is to be used, and in default shall not be
treated as valid.

EXPLANATORY NOTES
(@) Audited Financial Statements for financial period ended 30 June 2016

Agenda 1 is meant for discussion only as the provision of Section 169 (1) of the Companies Act, 1965 does not require
a formal approval of the shareholders for the Audited Financial Statements. Hence, it will not be put forward for voting.

(b) Ordinary Resolution — Proposed Re-appointment of Director pursuant to Section 129(6) of the Companies Act,
1965

The proposed Resolution 5 in relation to the re-appointment of Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang, being over the
age of 70 years, as Director of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company, pursuant to Section 129(6) of the Companies Act 1965 shall take effect if the proposed Resolution 5 has been
passed by a majority of not less than three-fourths (3/4) of such members being entitled to vote in person or, where proxies
are allowed, by proxy, at the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

U]

Ordinary Resolution - Proposed Retention of Independent Non-Executive Director

Pursuant to the Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012, the Board of Directors has via the Nomination Committee
assessed the Independence of Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang who has served as an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company for a cumulative term of more than nine years, and recommended him to continue to act as
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company based on the following justifications:-

()  He fulfils the criteria of an Independent Director pursuant to the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad;

(i)  He has extensive experience and knowledge in the marine industry which are relevant to the Group’s activities;

(iiiy He has demonstrated his capability as an independent director and provided numerous constructive suggestions to
the Board; and

(iv) His level of independence and competency has not been impaired with time.

Subject to the passing of Resolution 5, the proposed Resolution No. 6, if passed, will enable Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo
Thian Siang to continue in office as Independent Non-Executive Director until the next Annual General Meeting.

Ordinary Resolution - Authority to issue shares under Section 132D of the Companies Act, 1965

The proposed Resolution No. 7, if passed, shall give power to the Directors to issue ordinary shares in the capital of the
Company up to an aggregate amount not exceeding 10% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time being.
This authority unless revoked or varied at a general meeting will expire at the next Annual General Meeting. This general
mandate is a renewal of the mandate that was approved by the shareholders on 23 June 2015. The Company did not
utilise the mandate that was approved last year. The renewal of the general mandate is to facilitate the Company to raise
funds expeditiously for the purpose of funding future investment, working capital and/or acquisition without having to
convene a general meeting to seek shareholders’ approval when such opportunities or needs arise.

Ordinary Resolution - Proposed renewal of authority for the Company to purchase its own shares of up to 10% of
its issued and paid-up share capital

The proposed Resolution No. 8, if passed, shall empower the Directors of the Company to buy back and/or to hold the
shares of the Company not exceeding 10% of its issued and paid-up share capital from time to time being quoted on
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad as may be determined by the Directors of the Company from time to time through
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad upon such terms and conditions as the Directors may deem fit and expedient in the
interests of the Company. Shareholders are directed to refer to the Circular to Shareholders dated 28 October 2016 for
more information.

Special Resolution - Proposed amendment to the Articles of Association
The proposed Resolution No. 9, if passed, would allow ample time for the management and ease the administration of the

polling procedures, in view of the recent amendment to the Listing Requirements of Bursa Securities mandating poll voting
for all resolutions set out in the notice of any general meeting.
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Further details of the individuals who are standing for re-election or re-appointment as Directors in accordance with Agenda 3
of the Notice of Annual General Meeting are set out on pages 10 to 12 of this Annual Report, whereas the details of their interest
in the securities of the Company are disclosed on pages 129 to 130 of this Annual Report.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ng Chin Heng
Executive Chairman

Ng Chin Shin
Executive Director

Ng Chin Keuan
Executive Director

Jacob O Pang Su Yin
Independent Non-Executive Director

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang
Independent Non-Executive Director

Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub
Independent Non-Executive Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Jacob O Pang Su Yin
Chairman

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang
Member

Tuan Hij. Intizam Bin Ayub
Member

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Jacob O Pang Su Yin
Chairman

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang
Member

Tuan Hij. Intizam Bin Ayub
Member

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Jacob O Pang Su Yin
Chairman

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang
Member

Ng Chin Heng

Member

COMPANY SECRETARY

Dorothy Luk Wei Kam, MAICSA 7000414
REGISTERED OFFICE

Block G, Lot 3B, Bandar Leila

W.D.T. No. 259, 90009 Sandakan, Sabah
Tel : +60 89 616263

Fax 1 +60 89 616654, 611130

Website : http://www.coastalcontracts.com

REGISTRAR

Symphony Share Registrars Sdn Bhd
Level 6, Symphony House

Pusat Dagangan Dana 1

Jalan PJU 1A/46

47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan
Tel 1 +60 3 78418000

Fax 1 +60 3 78418151/52

Helpdesk: +60 3 78490777

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Affin Bank Berhad

AmBank (M) Berhad

Amlslamic Bank Berhad

CIMB Bank Berhad

DBS Bank Ltd

Hong Leong Bank Berhad

HSBC Bank Malaysia Berhad
Malayan Banking Berhad

RHB Bank Berhad

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd
United Overseas Bank Limited

United Overseas Bank (Malaysia) Bhd

AUDITORS

Crowe Horwath (AF 1018)

Level 16, Tower C, Megan Avenue I
12, Jalan Yap Kwan Seng, 50450
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel 1 +60 3 2788 9999

Fax 1 +60 3 2788 9998

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING
Main Market of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad

Stock Name : COASTAL
Stock Code : 5071
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b-Years' Group Financial Summary

2016 2014 2013 2012 2011
Financial Results (RM’000)
Revenue 2,005,895 877,211 762,527 764,369 719,133
Profit before tax 172,264 190,879 150,340 117,596 191,321
Profit after tax 166,204 188,712 151,155 118,858 190,635
Statement of Financial Position (RM’000)
Total assets 2,603,142 2,088,027 1,543,853 1,155,106 1,131,794
Total borrowings 572,793 99,011 16,001 11,537 15,503
Shareholders’ equity 1,669,861 1,427,185 1,002,726 829,809 770,432
Financial indicators
Return on equity 10.73% 15.53% 16.50% 14.86% 27.77%
Earnings per share (sen) 31.31 36.26 31.29 24.60 39.45
Net asset per share (sen) 315 269 207 172 159
Net dividend 26,528 38,250 30,917 27,054 38,659
Dividend per share (sen) 5.00 7.20 6.40 5.60 8.00

The figures for 2016 are for 18-month financial period while the figures for other years are for full 12-month financial year.
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The Board currently has six members, comprising three Executive Directors (including the Chairman) and three Independent
Non-Executive Directors. A brief description of the background of each Director is presented below:

NG CHIN HENG
Male, Aged 67, Malaysian
Executive Chairman

Mr Ng Chin Heng was appointed as Executive Chairman to the Board on 8 August 2000 and serves as a member of the
Remuneration Committee.

He is the principal founder of Coastal Group. Soon after completing the Lower Certificate of Education and gaining work
experience in various capacities, Mr Ng Chin Heng started his business endeavour in 1977 trading in animal feed, fertilisers and
raw rubber. Subsequently, he ventured into vessel chartering business in 1982 when he acquired Coastal Transport (Sandakan)
Sdn Bhd, a tug and barge hire company, which then owned and operated 4 small old tankers. He then acquired the technical
and management skills in tugboat and barge repairs and fabrications. He further learned and improved the technical and
management aspects of shipyard operations by visiting some of the shipyards in Malaysia, Indonesia, Singapore and China.

Mr Ng Chin Heng is responsible for leadership of the Board of the Company, ensuring its effectiveness and setting its agenda.
He meets with shareholders to ensure that there is sufficient and effective communication to understand shareholders’ issues
and concerns. He is responsible for executing the strategy agreed by the Board and developing objectives through leadership
of the senior executive team. He also ensures that the Group’s risks are adequately addressed and appropriate internal controls
are in place.

Mr Ng Chin Heng attended all seven board meetings held during the financial period ended 30 June 2016.

As at 28 September 2016, Mr Ng Chin Heng has direct interests of 4.61% and indirect interests of 40.26% by virtue of lvory
Asia Sdn Bhd’s, his wife’s and children’s shareholdings in Coastal Contracts Bhd. He is the brother of Mr Ng Chin Shin and Mr
Ng Chin Keuan, both the Directors of the Company, and the husband of Madam Pang Fong Thau, a substantial shareholder of
the Company. Save as disclosed on pages 105 and 106 of the Annual Report on related party transactions.

NG CHIN SHIN
Male, Aged 57, Malaysian
Executive Director

Mr Ng Chin Shin was appointed as Executive Director to the Board on 8 August 2000.

He is one of the co-founders of Coastal Group. Shortly after completing the Lower Certificate of Education, he went on to
become a mechanic and welder in 1975 and subsequently a mechanic and construction supervisor. He gained his experience in
the shipbuilding industry when he worked for a shipbuilding contractor between 1980 and 1985. With his valuable knowledge,
he was invited to join the Group in 1986 and has been involved in the Group for close to 30 years. He has been instrumental
in shaping and laying the foundations for the Group’s products and workmanship quality in vessel manufacturing and repair
works. His vast experience and in-depth knowledge in the vessel manufacturing and repair activities will continue to benefit
the Group.

Mr Ng Chin Shin attended all seven board meetings held during the financial period ended 30 June 2016.

As at 28 September 2016, Mr Ng Chin Shin has direct interests of 4.50% in Coastal Contracts Bhd. He is the brother-in-law
of Madam Pang Fong Thau, a substantial shareholder of the Company. He is the brother of Mr Ng Chin Heng and Mr Ng Chin
Keuan, Directors of the Company. Mr Ng Chin Heng is also a substantial shareholder of the Company. Save as disclosed on
pages 105 and 106 of the Annual Report on related party transactions.
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NG CHIN KEUAN
Male, Aged 57, Malaysian
Executive Director

Mr Ng Chin Keuan was appointed as Executive Director to the Board on 8 August 2000.

He is one of the co-founders of Coastal Group. He has a Lower Certificate of Education. He is involved in the affairs of the
Group since its early years in 1980s and thus well acquainted with the Group’s operations. He gained the knowledge and skills
of marine engineering through hands-on management and practical experience. He is principally responsible in supervising the
day-to-day operations of the shipyards and also for fleet maintenance and parts procurement. Prior to joining the Group, he
was in the trading business with Mr Ng Chin Heng.

Mr Ng Chin Keuan attended all the seven board meetings held during the financial period ended 30 June 2016.

As at 28 September 2016, Mr Ng Chin Keuan has direct interests of 4.47% and a slight indirect interests by virtue of his wife’s
shareholdings in Coastal Contracts Bhd. He is the brother-in-law of Madam Pang Fong Thau, a substantial shareholder of the
Company. He is the brother of Mr Ng Chin Heng and Mr Ng Chin Shin, Directors of the Company. Mr Ng Chin Heng is also
a substantial shareholder of the Company. Save as disclosed on pages 105 and 106 of the Annual Report on related party
transactions.

JACOB O PANG SU YIN
Male, Aged 49, Malaysian
Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr Jacob O Pang Su Yin was appointed as Independent Non-Executive Director to the Board on 1 August 2013. He serves as
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and member of Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee.

He completed his tertiary education with a Degree in Commerce in 1989 from the James Cook University of North Queensland.
He started his career as an Audit Trainee and subsequently gained his practical experience in a firm of chartered accountants.
He is a principal at a firm providing audit, tax and consulting services for public and private companies. He is a Fellow of CPA
Australia, and member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants and The Institute of Internal Auditors Malaysia.

Mr Jacob O Pang Su Yin attended six for the seven board meetings held during the financial period ended 30 June 2016.

As at 28 September 2016, Mr Jacob O Pang Su Yin does not have any direct or indirect interest in shares in Coastal Contracts
Bhd.

LOH THIAN SANG @ LO THIAN SIANG
Male, Aged 71, Malaysian
Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director to the Board on 2 December
2002 and serves as a member of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee.

He has over 36 years of experience in marine administration and operation. He joined the Marine Department in 1964 as
signalman a year after leaving secondary school and during his tenure in the organisation advanced himself as a Senior
Boarding Officer in 1998. His last post with the Marine Department before retirement was as the acting Assistant Marine Officer
from 1997 to 2000.

Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang attended all the seven board meetings held during the financial period ended 30 June
2016.

As at 28 September 2016, Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang does not have any direct or indirect interest in shares in Coastal
Contracts Bhd.
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TUAN HJ. INTIZAM BIN AYUB
Male, Aged 63, Malaysian
Independent Non-Executive Director

Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director to the Board on 7 October 2014 and
serves as a member of the Audit Committee and Nomination Committee.

He obtained his Indonesian Merchant Marine Academy BSc Marine Engineering and holding 1st Class and 2nd Class Marine
Engineer Foreign Going License issued by Department of Sea Communication. He started his career with Malaysian International
Shipping Corp Bhd (MISC) as a 4th Engineer to Foreign Going Chief Engineer from year 1975 to 1984. He then joined Petronas
Marine Dept E & P as a Marine Engineer from 1984 to 1988. In the same year, he was promoted to Senior Marine Engineer
for Field Development Project of Petronas Carigali Sdn. Bhd (“PCSB”) and this position was held until 1991. Subsequently he
was appointed as the Manager Ship Vetting of Petronas Maritime Services Sdn. Bhd. who was in charge of Marine Support
Vessel Selection and advisor for various FSO/FPSO project development (1991-1999). He later joined Carigali Triton Operation
Company (“CTOC”) as a Senior Resident Engineer, whom duties were developing Technical Specification and supervising a
newbuilt FSO (1999-2002). He then worked within the Head of Consultancy Section of Petronas Maritime Services Sdn. Bhd.
as a Manager Marine Consultancy who was monitoring the development of Marine Floater for Petronas for a period of 2 years
(2002-2004) prior to joining Newfield (PCSB) as Senior Resident Engineer for the conversion of FSO (2004-2007). He then joined
Petronas Carigali Vietnam in 2007 and held the position of Head of FPSO Project for 2 years. In 2008, he retired from Petronas
and subsequent to his retirement, he reentered the workforce in July 2008 and worked with Petronas Carigali, Pertamina,
PetroVietnam Operating Co Sdn. Bhd. as a Senior Marine Engineer, overseeing a MOPU Development Project. In August 2012,
he was working with BC Petroleum Sdn. Bhd. as a Senior Manager who was in charge of Delivery of Early Production Vessel
for Marginal Field.

Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub attended six for the seven board meetings held during the financial period ended 30 June 2016.
As at 28 September 2016, Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub does not have any direct or indirect interest in shares of Coastal Contracts

Bhd.

Save as disclosed, none of the Directors have:

any directorship in public companies and listed issuers;

any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders of the Company, unless disclosed;
any conflict of interest with the Company;

any conviction for offences within the past 5 years other than traffic offences (if any); and

any public sanction or penalty imposed by the relevant regulatory bodies during the financial period.

Ok




Key Senior Management

PANG FONG THAU

Aged 56, Malaysian, Female

She was first appointed as Director of a subsidiary of
the Company on 1 December 1982 and is one of the co-
founders of Coastal Group. Currently, she also sits on the
board of several subsidiaries of Coastal Group. She holds
a Lower Certificate of Education. Currently, she is the Head
of Treasury, Administration and Human Resource division
of the Group. Since the early formative years, she has been
involved in the managerial level of Coastal Group, handling
the accounting, administrative and organisation aspects of
the business operations.

She is the wife of Mr Ng Chin Heng and the sister-in-law of
Mr Ng Chin Shin and Mr Ng Chin Keuan who are members of
the Board of the Company. Mr Ng Chin Heng is a substantial
shareholder of the Company.

LIOW MING YEW

Aged 34, Malaysian, Male

He was first appointed as Director of a subsidiary of the
Company on 29 September 2012. Currently, he also sits
on the board of several subsidiaries of Coastal Group.
He graduated with a Bachelor of Commerce - major in
Accounting from University of Western Australia, Perth in
2004. He joined Coastal in 2005 as Operations cum Safety
Supervisor. Currently, he is the Head of Marketing and
Commercial division of the Group. He has gained extensive
experience in marketing of the Group’s vessels throughout his
years in Coastal.

He is the son-in-law of Mr Ng Chin Heng who is a member of
the Board of the Company and a substantial shareholder of
the Company and also the son-in-law of Madam Pang Fong
Thau, a substantial shareholder of the Company.

ALICE NG

Aged 33, Malaysian, Female

She was first appointed as Director of a subsidiary of the
Company on 29 September 2012. Currently, she also sits
on the board of several subsidiaries of Coastal Group. She
graduated with a Bachelor of Commerce - double major
from Curtin University, Perth in 2005 and is a member of the
Certified Practising Accountants, Australia and the Malaysian
Institute of Accountants. She joined Coastal as Accounts
& Finance Executive in 2006. Currently, she is the Head of
Commercial and Legal division of the Group. Her working
experience includes the field of finance, auditing and tax.
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She is the daughter of Mr Ng Chin Heng and the niece of Mr
Ng Chin Shin and Mr Ng Chin Keuan who are members of
the Board of the Company. Mr Ng Chin Heng is a substantial
shareholder of the Company. She is also the daughter of
Madam Pang Fong Thau, a substantial shareholder of the
Company.

KONG WEI KET

Aged 40, Malaysian, Male

He had joined the Company as Chief Financial Officer cum
Group Accountant on 1 April 2012. He started his career as an
Audit Assistant with KPMG Sandakan on 16 July 1996. Prior
to joining the Company, he was heading KPMG Tawau Audit
& Assurance Department. He has over 15 years of experience
in audit and assurance services with KPMG. He is a Fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and also a member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.
Currently, he is overseeing the financial management function
and financial reporting function of the Group.

NG CHIN KOK

Aged 59, Malaysian, Male

He was first appointed as Director of a subsidiary of the
Company on 1 December 1982 and is one of the co-founders
of Coastal Group. Currently, he also sits on the board of
several subsidiaries of Coastal Group. He has a Higher
School Certificate. Currently, he is involved in the business
development of the Group. Since the formation of Coastal
Group, he has been influential in expanding the Group’s fleet
chartering and transportation operations. His vast hands-
on operational experience includes maritime regulations,
procedures and requirements.

He is the brother of Mr Ng Chin Heng, Mr Ng Chin Shin and
Mr Ng Chin Keuan who are members of the Board of the
Company. Mr Ng Chin Heng is a substantial shareholder of
the Company.
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Key Senior Management (contd)

NG SAN CHEN

Aged 34, Malaysian, Male

He was appointed as Director of a subsidiary of the Company
on 20 April 2007. Upon graduating from Australia with a
Diploma in Business Management, he joined Coastal as
Shipbuilding Trainee on 21 May 2003 and has since been
actively involved in the shipbuilding’s technical aspects and
quality inspection. With over thirteen (13) years of hands-on
experience, he is one of the key person in the Shipbuilding
division of the Group.

He is the son of Mr Ng Chin Heng and the nephew of Mr
Ng Chin Shin and Mr Ng Chin Keuan who are members of
the Board of the Company. Mr Ng Chin Heng is a substantial
shareholder of the Company. He is also the son of Madam
Pang Fong Thau, a substantial shareholder of the Company.

LAU JOO TING

Aged 40, Malaysian, Male

He was first appointed as Director of a subsidiary of the
Company on 20 January 2015. Currently, he also sits on the
board of several subsidiaries of Coastal Group. He graduated
with a Bachelor of Civil Engineering from University of
Canterbury, New Zealand in 2000. He joined Coastal in 2006
as a Civil Engineer. He is also a key person in Marketing
division of the Group. His working experience includes the
field of civil engineering and also marketing of vessels.

He is the son-in-law of Mr Ng Chin Heng who is a member of
the Board of the Company and a substantial shareholder of
the Company and also the son-in-law of Madam Pang Fong
Thau, a substantial shareholder of the Company.

Save as disclosed, none of the Key Senior Management have:

any conflict of interest with the Company;

ISR S

any directorship in public companies and listed issuers;
any family relationship with any Directors and/or major shareholders of the Company, unless disclosed;

any conviction for offences within the past 5 years other than traffic offences (if any); and
any public sanction or penalty imposed by the relevant regulatory bodies during the financial period.
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Dear Shareholders,

In fiscal year 2016, Coastal Contracts Bhd (“Coastal”)
faced one of the most challenging cyclical downturns
of the oil and gas (O&G) industry since our listing
more than a decade ago. The drastic decline in global
oil prices, occurring on the back of oversupply and
weaker economic growth, prompted major revisions in
the strategies and operations of industry players both
large and small. These changes include substantial
budget cuts and reallocations, aggressive cost-cutting

measures, and workforce rationalization.

Ng Chin Heng
Executive Chairman

Such industry-wide reverberations also contributed to a
significant decline in demand for our core product offering -
offshore support vessels (OSVs) - as global markets remained
uncertain. Notwithstanding these challenges, we are well-
equipped with the agility to effectively navigate current market
conditions, and are continuously adapting our strategies to
strengthen our business competitiveness and sustainability
for the long haul.

We would continue to focus on diversifying our earnings
stream beyond the fabrication and sale of OSVs, into other
growth areas within the global O&G industry. Our efforts have
thus far been translated into a successful venture, comprising
the long-term charter of a high-value O&G asset to Mexico’s
0&G sector, which has started to contribute positively to
our financial performance. We are also actively pursuing
other opportunities in similar domains in order to grow our
operations and instil greater risk mitigation.

In this regard, | present to you herewith the Annual Report and
Audited Financial Statements of Coastal for the 18-month
financial period ended 30 June 2016 (FPE2016).

OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS

Shipbuilding division

In FPE2016, Coastal delivered 17 OSVs and 10 tugboat
and barges, amounting to a total value of RM1.1billion. In
comparison, we delivered 12 OSVs and 7 tugboat and barges
amounting to RM871.4 million in FY2014.

However, order book replenishment was lacklustre, with new
orders for 7 OSVs and 11 tugboat and barges in the same

period. Collectively, the new orders amounted to a total value
of RM511.2 million, significantly lower than RM801.5 million
secured in the previous financial year (12 months) ended 31
December 2014 (FY2014).

Our shipbuilding order book stood at RM836.8 million as at
30 June 20186, to be delivered until late 2017.

O&G asset ownership

Since 2013, we pursued the diversification of the Group’s
business into the ownership and charter of high-value O&G
assets, with a view to incorporate a new recurring income
stream and enhance our business risk mitigation.

Coastal’s maiden venture into the segment started with the
fabrication of our first jack-up (JU) rig, Coastal Driller 4001,
which was subsequently sold to a foreign client for RM877.2
million in the third quarter of FPE2016. We undertook the sale
of the asset to maintain financial prudence, in contrast to
earlier plans to pursue a charter contract, due to prevailing
low crude oil prices and uncertainties in the O&G industry.

Additionally, our Jack-up Gas Compression Service
Unit (JUGCSU), contracted under a USD372 million, 12-
year charter for Mexico’s national oil company Petréleos
Mexicanos (PEMEX), was successfully commissioned in
Mexican waters and has commenced contribution to our
financial performance from January 2016 onwards.

Our order book for the O&G division stood at approximately
RM1.5 billion as at 30 June 2016, comprising the 12-year
charter of the JUGCSU.
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Chairman’s Statement contd)

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Revenue and profitability

Group revenue for FPE2016 stood at RM2.0 billion, 128.7%
higher versus RM877.2 million in FY2014. The topline growth
was mainly attributed to the sale of Coastal Driller 4001, as
well as higher number of OSVs delivered in comparison to
FY2014.

The shipbuilding division contributed RM1.9 billion to total
Group revenue, 121.2% higher from RM872.1 million in
FY2014. Of this, sales of OSVs as well as tugboats and barges
made up RM1.1 billion, while proceeds from the sale of
Coastal Driller 4001contributed the balance RM877.2 million.

Meanwhile, revenue contribution from the chartering of
vessels increased to RM76.7 million, from RM5.1 million in
FY2014. This is mainly due to contribution from the JUGCSU
charter amounting to RM59.5 million.

Net profit attributable to shareholders declined to RM166.2
million, 11.9% lower from RM188.7 million in FY2014. This
was due to weaker pricing for newbuild OSVs globally, and
inventories written-down during the period amounting to
RM60.5 million.

Correspondingly, basic earnings per share for FPE2016 stood
lower at 31.31 sen compared to 36.26 sen in FY2014.

Financial position

Coastal maintains a robust balance sheet, with shareholders’
equity increasing to RM1.7 billion as at 30 June 2016 from
RM1.4 billion as at 31 December 2014, mainly on higher
retained earnings.

While total borrowings grew to RM572.8 million from RM99.0
million previously, this corresponds with our larger financing
requirement for the JUGCSU. Cash and bank balances rose
to RM529.4 million from RM469.7 million earlier.

Nonetheless, our balance sheet remains healthy with a net
gearing of only 0.03 times. The low net gearing allows us
ample room to pursue growth opportunities, and effectively
weather ongoing challenges in the external environment.

Dividends

Coastal has consistently paid dividends to our shareholders
since our listing in 2003.

In respect of FPE2016, we paid total dividends of 5.0 sen per
share, declared through three interim single-tier dividends of
2.0 sen, 2.0 sen, and 1.0 sen respectively.

Altogether, total dividend payout amounted to RM26.5 million,
representing 16.0% of FPE2016 net profit.
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PROSPECTS AND GROWTH STRATEGIES

Prospects in the global O&G industry remain uncertain,
as global energy balance is driven by a complex myriad of
factors. As at September 2016, forecasts by the International
Monetary Fund and the World Bank see global crude oil prices
hovering in the low USD50s per barrel level in 2017, improving
from the 2016 average of low USD40s per barrel.

Despite the positive indicators of a potential gradual recovery
in global oil prices, many industry players are expected to
continue pursuing rationalization programmes and implement
drastic changes to strategic direction, in order to adapt to the
trying times.

That said, we possess a creditable history of successfully
navigating various market conditions over the past decades.
While uncertainty remains a key theme in the year ahead,
we are steadfast in our commitment towards enhanced
competitiveness and business sustainability. We strive to
maintain operational leanness and strengthen our capabilities,
readying ourselves to capture new growth opportunities
whenever they arise.

Going forward, our sizeable shipbuilding order book, further
sustained by our 12-year JUGCSU charter contract, enables
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us to effectively weather volatility in the near term. We would
strive to expand into new areas within the O&G industry to
complement our OSV business, potentially through strategic
partnerships or acquisitions, in order to deliver sustainable
growth in financial performance and greater value to our
shareholders.

APPRECIATION TO STAKEHOLDERS

| would like to extend my deepest gratitude to the Board
of Directors, management, and all employees for your
contributions towards Coastal. Your unwavering support and
commitment throughout the years, and especially during
these challenging times, has been crucial towards nurturing
the Group to its present sturdiness.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, our appreciation also
goes to our business partners, customers, and suppliers for
your continued trust in our capabilities. We look forward to an
enduring relationship with you for many more years to come.
Finally, | would also like to thank our shareholders for your
confidence in us, and to reassure you of our commitment
towards delivering sustainable growth and value.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Coastal Group is regarded as one of the more prestigious oil and gas companies in terms of revenue growth, earnings growth
and return on equity. Its revenues are primarily derived from shipbuilding, ship chartering, repair & maintenance and trading of
marine support vessels. Coastal Group serves a diverse clientele worldwide, from the offshore oil & gas industry, mining sector,
commodities sector, marine traders, national navy and many more.

The Group operates in two main business divisions:

= Shipbuilding and Ship Repair; and
= Vessel Chartering

Shipbuilding and Ship Repair Division is made up of two key operations: one being fabrication and sale of Offshore Support
Vessels (“OSVs”) and marine transportation vessels, ranging from subsea support vessels, subsea maintenance vessels,
platform support vessels, utility support vessels, anchor handling tug supply vessels and accommodation work barges, to oil
barges, dumb barges, harbour tugs, landing crafts and tug boats; the other being Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul services
such as steel hull maintenance, electrical works, engines and generators overhaul, and modification works of various scales.
Vessel Chartering Division enables the Group’s wide range of customers to meet different operational needs by offering expert
advice and suitable charter solutions.

Jack-Up Gas Compression Service Unit (“JUGCSU?”) is the key contributor under Vessel Chartering Division. In the first quarter
of 2014, the Group successfully secured a USD372 million contract for the fabrication and 12-year charter of the JUGCSU for
Mexico’s national oil company to compress sour gas, for injection into the reservoir the high content of associated gas to oil, in
order to help maintain reservoir pressure and maximize the exploitation of hydrocarbons.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Shipbuilding and Ship Repair Division — Overall Financial Performance:

For the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016, Shipbuilding and Ship Repair Division’s revenue increased by 121% to
RM1.9 billion from RMO0.9 billion in the previous financial year. The increase was mainly attributable to the successful delivery
of the Group’s first jack-up drilling rig. This division recorded a profit before tax of RM150.2 million for the 18-month financial
period ended 30 June 2016 as compared to RM190.7 million in the previous financial year. The profit before tax for the 18-month
financial period under review decreased by 21% as compared to the previous financial year, owing to narrower margins for
vessel sales financial as well as a provision for inventories written-down to net realisable value was made during the period
under review.

Vessel Chartering Division — Overall Financial Performance:

For the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016, Vessel Chartering Division’s revenue increased significantly by RM71.6
million, from RM5.1 million in the previous financial year to RM76.7 million for the financial period ended 30 June 2016. This
division also recorded a profit before tax of RM22.1 million for the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016 compared to
a profit before tax of RM0.24 million in the previous financial year. The significant increase in revenue and profit before tax was
mainly attributable to the commencement of the JUGCSU charter contract.

Overview of Key Performance Indicators for the Group:

Key Performance Indicators FPE 30.06.2016 FYE 31.12.2014
Gross profit margin 11.20% 25.58%
Net profit margin 8.29% 21.51%
Gearing ratio 0.34 0.07
Current ratio 3.32 times 2.88 times
Quick ratio 1.56 times 0.94 times
Inventories turnover 346 days 624 days
Debtors turnover 18 days 15 days

Creditors turnover 21 days 20 days
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Cont’d)
Gross profit margin and net profit margin

The Group’s gross profit margin and net profit margin reduced from 25.58% and 21.51% in the previous financial year to 11.20%
and 8.29% respectively in the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016. Despite substantial profit being generated by
the JUGCSU during the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016, overall, the Group’s gross profit margin and net profit
margin for the current financial period are nevertheless lower than the previous financial year. This is primarily due to the
narrower margins for vessel sales as well as provision for inventories written-down to net realisable value.

Gearing ratio

The Group’s gearing ratio increased by 0.27 from 0.07 in the previous financial year to 0.34 for the 18-month financial period
ended 30 June 2016. This is mainly attributable to the additional borrowings obtained by the Group to finance its delivery of the
JUGCSU. As of to date, Coastal Group has not defaulted on its loan instalments and does not have any history of default. The
Group’s gearing ratio remains healthy and at a manageable level.

Current ratio and quick ratio

The Group’s current ratio and quick ratio for the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016 increased to 3.32 times and
1.56 times from 2.88 times and 0.94 times respectively in the previous financial year. The improvement in the liquidity position
is mainly attributable to prudent cash management strategy implemented by the Management. Overall, both the current ratio
and the quick ratio remains healthy and manageable.

Inventories turnover

The inventories turnover has been reduced significantly from 624 days in the previous financial year to 346 days in the 18-month
financial period ended 30 June 2016 primarily due to the progress of the Group’s vessel build-to-inventories programme has
been slowed down. In addition, certain vessels inventories and spare parts have been written down to net realisable value
during the period under review. Improvement on inventories turnover is in line with the Management’s strategy in response to
changes in market conditions.

Debtors turnover

The debtors turnover has increased from 15 days in the previous financial year to 18 days in the 18-month financial period
ended 30 June 2016 primarily due to slower collections from debtors during the 18-month financial period ended 30 June
2016. In addressing this issue, the Management will strengthen its credit control and be more cautious in assessing its clients’
financial background.

Creditors turnover

The creditors turnover of 21 days for the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016 is comparable to the 20 days creditors
turnover for the previous financial year, indicating that the Group has been maintaining a good payment track record during the

period under review.

Capex Requirement:

FPE 30.06.2016 FYE 31.12.2014

Capital commitment RM Nil RM582,849,016

The capital commitment for the financial year ended 31 December 2014 was mainly for the construction and delivery of
JUGCSU. Given the current adverse market conditions and in line with the Group’s prudent business strategy, Coastal Group
has reduced its capital expenditure budget, and will instead preserve more cash to place itself in a better position to weather
the downturn.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Cont’d)

Known Trends and Events in the Oil and Gas Sector:

The depressed global oil prices have resulted in depleting cash reserves, higher leverage ratios for oil and gas players all
resulting in an increase in the number of defaults on bank borrowings. Many banks have become increasingly wary of such
energy defaults and have now taken steps to reduce their exposure in the energy sector. Corresponding to this phenomenon,
Coastal Group is now progressing towards a more conservative approach when procuring expansion opportunities by being
more selective, preferring to opt for projects that are considered safer in terms of credit and operational risks.

REVIEW OF OPERATING ACTIVITIES

With the sensational drop in oil prices, the impact on the Oil and Gas industry has been rapid and dramatic with significant
challenges ahead.

The above scenario signifies tough times for the Group’s Shipbuilding and Ship Repair Division as demand for OSVs weakens.
However, with its healthy balance sheet, the Group is well poised financially to stay the course as it steers its way during these
challenging times. While it curtails its shipbuilding activities, the Group is constantly searching for new buyers in new markets
such as Mexico in order to replenish its vessel sales order book.

The slump in oil price is expected to have a lesser impact on the Chartering Division given that a long term charter contract
has been secured for its JUGCSU which has commenced charter and has since contributed positively to the Group’s earnings
during the current financial period.

SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS RISK

At present, Coastal Group is exposed to the risk of low oil price as demand for OSVs reduces, lower charter rates for OSVs
may lead to impairment loss of value for its vessel inventories. In order to mitigate this significant risk, the Management will
implement its prudent cash management strategy. While pursuing new opportunities, the Management will be more selective
towards Oil and Gas project with lower credit risk, lower operational risk, as well as greater sustainability. In the meantime, the
Management has implemented appropriate cost-cutting measures on existing operations to enhance cost efficiency.

PROSPECTS

The Group remains cautious in the near term of the outlook for Oil and Gas industry but is optimistic towards the longer term
when oil prices are expected to recover. With its history of having successfully navigated through many challenges in the past
decades, Coastal Group is well poised to weather the current storm and volatility. The OSV market is expected to improve in
the long term as the oil prices recover.

Moving forward, the Group will continue to explore business opportunities for growth within the Oil and Gas sector, in order to
enhance its sustainability and profitability.
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Corporate Social Responsibility Statement

Coastal Group is a proponent of open and transparent business practices that are based on moral and ethical values. The
Group’s Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) initiatives, having undergone the process of proper planning and consideration
are assimilated into the way the Group functions as a business entity, thus delivering sustainable values.

COMMUNITY

Coastal Group fully subscribes to the concept of giving back to the community and remains active in providing financial
assistance towards worthy causes such as schools, sport and leisure bodies as well as the community and other charitable
organisations in support of education, children, youth development and the underprivileged.

During the period, Coastal Group made a monetary donation to the Syn Hua Kindergarten for development purposes as well
as improvement of school facilities for a more conducive environment for the students.

A donation was also made by the Group to SMJK Tiong Hua Sandakan Building Fund, to support the construction of classrooms
for co-curricular activities, aimed to complement the curricular activities. It is hoped that the students will now be in a better
position to develop and enhance social interaction, healthy recreation, self-discipline and self-confidence.

The Group also understands the role of sports in society in the way it helps in inculcating values such as dedication, discipline
and responsibility in children and adults alike at the same time teaching many valuable lessons. In support of this, the Group
continues to work closely with the Sandakan District Tennis Association (SDTA), a non-profit association, in facilitating and
promoting tennis especially amongst the younger generation in the community. The Group has for several years made monetary
donations to SDTA and will continue to play a supportive role in the years ahead.

In addition to the above, a donation was made to the Hospice Association of Sandakan, a non-governmental organisation
which provides supportive care to people in the final phase of terminal illness.The goal is to enable patients to be comfortable,
free of pain so that they live each day as fully as possible.

Coastal Group will continuously adhere to its principle of performing social responsibility and contribute to the community with
concrete action by taking part in campaigns such as public charity and educational support.

ENVIRONMENT

The Group is aware of the alarming rate of depletion of the world’s resources as well as its role in creating more awareness. As
a result, waste management, water conservation, noise abatement, energy saving, minimal emissions and the construction of
environmental-friendly vessels are among the areas that are focused on.

To reduce the waste generated, the Group practises recycling though conversion used papers to scribble pads whenever
possible, envelopes are reused for delivery of mails by hand. At the Group’s ship building and repair operations division,
scraped steel plates are reserved for any secondary use wherever practicable. We also ensure that garbage and solid wastes
are disposed in such a way that pollution is prevented at all times.

In March 2015 and 2016, Coastal Group participated in Earth Hour 2015 and 2016 - employees were encouraged to switch off
their electrical appliances at home during the one-hour event.

In the office, energy-saving light bulbs are used to conserve electricity. The use of water is regularly monitored so as to keep
wastage at its minimum. As a result, the Group has recorded a notable decrease in expenses for electricity and water only made
possible by strong top-down management leadership in effective resource conservation.

WORKPLACE

Coastal Group believes in local talent — the Group currently employs more than 230 local employees of diverse nationalities for
both its domestic and international operations.

In addition to the sourcing of skills and talents from the local pool, the Group also strives to provide employment opportunities
to females. Those in the senior bracket are also not forgotten — approximately 17% of the Group’s workforce is over the age of
50. As one of the local major employers in Sandakan, Coastal Group provides significant employment opportunities as well as
economic stability to a number of citizens.
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Recognising that our people are the lifeblood and core to the success of Coastal Group, we are resolute in creating a
conducive atmosphere, by introducing educational and self development programmes thus enriching our personnel with career
development prospects. In developing and growing our talent pool, periodical training in marine technologies and workplace
safety and health, as well as advancement programs on management and financial skills, remain our core focus. Moreover,
we endeavor to embed the high standards required to enhance work quality and to achieve outstanding job performance. We
also focus on on-the-job coaching. Initiatives are also taken to actively engage our workforce in curbing on-site injuries, spills/
hazardous releases and to ensure stringent compliance with existing environmental health and safety regulations in all our
operations.

MARKETPLACE

In our interaction with shareholders, suppliers and customers, Coastal Group makes every attempt in meeting our stakeholders’
expectations by raising our standards of corporate governance, supporting green products and/or engaging in environmentally
sustainable business practices.

Coastal Group’s corporate governance practices are separately covered in the Statement on Corporate Governance (see pages
28 to 36).

One of the Group’s initiatives to switch to more environmentally friendly alternatives to minimize or reduce greenhouse
gas footprint — by sourcing from suppliers fuel-efficient marine engines that comply with the nitrogen oxides emission level
requirements set by the governing International Maritime Organisation.

Under our CSR-conscious industrial practices, only non-toxic and non-polluting tin-free antifouling paints are used in the
coating of ship hulls. Onboard, our manned ships are equipped with energy-efficient bulbs and sewerage treatment systems
which cut down effluent discharge into waterways and the sea, as well as refrigeration systems with more eco-friendly
refrigerants that sharply reduce emissions of ozone-depleting substances and greenhouse gas into the atmosphere. With the
exception of certain vanes, joints and insulations, we insist on the installation of asbestos-free. This is to establish the safety of
all personnel on board and at our shipyards, as asbestos is known to cause very serious, often life threatening illnesses such
as mesothelioma and lung cancer.

MOVING FORWARD IN A RESPONSIBLE AND SUSTAINABLE WAY

Coastal Group has and will continue to operate in accordance with business practices of the highest standard so as to discharge
its responsibilities to its shareholders while playing a meaningful role in the community and the environment.
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“Donation to SMJK Tiong Hua Sandakan”



Coastal Contracts Bhd. (517649-A)
Annual Report 2016

Audit Committee Report
For The Financial Period Ended 30 June 2016

The Audit Committee was established on 2 December 2002.

The Board aims to ensure that the quarterly reports, annual financial statements, the annual review of operations in the annual
report are presented in a manner which provides a balanced and comprehensive assessment of the Group’s performance. The
Audit Committee has been delegated with the responsibility to review the quarterly reports of the Group, focusing particularly
on compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements.

In the course of audit of the Group’s financial statements, the external auditors would highlight to the Audit Committee and the
Board, matters that require the Board’s attention. Audit Committee meetings are attended by the external auditors for purposes
of presenting their audit plan and for presenting their comments on the audited financial statements. At least once a year, these
meetings are held without the presence of the management of the Company to ensure that the external auditors can freely
discuss and express their opinions on any matter to the Audit Committee. In addition, the external auditors are invited to attend
the AGM of the Company and are required to be available to answer shareholders’ questions on the conduct of the statutory
audit and contents of their audit report.

To assess the independence of External Auditors, the Audit Committee will seek assurance from the External Auditors, confirming
that they are, and have been, independent throughout the conduct of the audit engagement with the Company in accordance
with the independence criteria set out by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants. In this regard, the Audit Committee had
assessed the independence of Messrs. Crowe Horwath as External Auditors of the Company as well as reviewed the level of
non-audit services rendered by Crowe Horwath to the Company for the financial period under review. The Audit Committee is
satisfied with the competency and audit independence of Crowe Horwath and would recommend their re-appointment to the
Board, upon which the shareholders’ approval will be sought at the next Annual General Meeting.

The Audit Committee comprises the following members:

Name Designation Directorship

Jacob O Pang Su Yin Chairman Independent Non-Executive Director

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang Member Independent Non-Executive Director

Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub Member Independent Non-Executive Director
TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Audit Committee shall be appointed by the Board from amongst its Directors (except alternate directors) which fulfils the
following requirements:

a) the audit committee must be composed of no fewer than three (3) members;

b) all the audit committee members must be non-executive directors, with a majority of them being independent directors;
and

c) all members of the audit committee should be financially literate and at least one member of the audit committee:

i) must be a member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA); or
iy if he is not a member of the MIA, he must have at least 3 years’ working experience and:
aa) he must have passed the examinations specified in Part 1 of the First Schedule of the Accountants Act, 1967; or
bb) he must be a member of one of the associations of accountants specified in Part Il of the First Schedule of the
Accountants Act, 1967; or
iiiy  fulfils such other requirements as prescribed or approved by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

The members of the Audit Committee shall elect a chairman from among their number who shall be an independent director.
The Board shall, within three (3) months of a vacancy occurring in the Audit Committee which results in the number of members
reduced to below three (3), appoint such number of new members as may be required to make up the minimum number of

three (3) members.

The Board shall review the term of office and performance of the Audit Committee and each of its members at least once every
three (3) years.
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Audit Committee Report
For The Financial Period Ended 30 June 2016 (cont'd.)

RIGHTS

The Audit Committee shall, in accordance with the procedures determined by the Board and at the cost of the Company:

a0z 8

)
-

have authority to investigate any matter within its terms of reference;

have the resources which are required to perform its duties;

have full and unrestricted access to any information pertaining to the Company;

have direct communication channels with the external auditors and person(s) carrying out the internal audit function or
activity;

be able to obtain independent professional or other advice; and

be able to convene meetings with the external auditors, the internal auditors or both, excluding the presence of other
directors and employees of the Company, whenever deemed necessary.

FUNCTIONS

The functions of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1)

2)

review the following and report the same to the Board:

&

with the external auditors, the audit plan;

with the external auditors, their evaluation of the system of internal controls;

with the external auditors, their audit report;

the assistance given by the employees of the Company to the external auditors;

the assessment on the competency and independence of external auditors for determination of their suitability for

re-appointment;

the adequacy of the scope, functions, competency and resources of the internal audit function and that it has the

necessary authority to carry out its work;

g) the internal audit programme, processes, the results of the internal audit programme, processes or investigation
undertaken and whether or not appropriate action is taken on the recommendations of the internal audit function;

h)  the quarterly results and year end financial statements, prior to the approval by the Board, focusing particularly on:
i)  changes in or implementation of major accounting policy changes;
i) significant and unusual events; and
iiij compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements;

i) any related party transaction and conflict of interest situation that may arise within the Company or Group including
any transaction, procedure or course of conduct that raises questions of management integrity; and

j)  any letter of resignation from the external auditors of the Company.

&

o 0
- =

(©)

=

recommend the nomination of a person or persons as external auditors.

MEETINGS AND REPORTING PROCEDURES

7)

2

Frequency and Notice of the Meeting

Meetings of the Audit Committee shall be held not less than four (4) times a year. The external auditors may request a
meeting if they consider that one is necessary and shall have the right to appear and be heard at any meeting of the
Audit Committee. The Chairman shall convene a meeting whenever any member of the Audit Committee requests for a
meeting. Written notice of the meeting together with the agenda shall be given to the members of the Audit Committee
and external auditors where applicable. The Chairman shall engage on a continuous basis with the Executive Chairman,
the senior finance officers, the internal auditors and the external auditors in order to be kept informed of matters affecting
the Company.

Other directors and employees may attend any particular Audit Committee meeting only at the Audit Committee’s
invitation, specific to the relevant meeting.

Quorum

The quorum for a meeting of the Audit Committee shall be two (2) members provided always that the majority of the
members present must be independent directors.
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MEETINGS AND REPORTING PROCEDURES (CONT’D)

3)  Secretaries
The Company Secretary shall be the secretary of the Audit Committee and shall maintain minutes of the proceedings of
the meetings of the Audit Committee and circulate such minutes to all members of the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

The Audit Committee held seven (7) meetings during the financial period 1 January 2015 to 30 June 2016. These meetings were

held at the registered office on 24 February 2015, 21 April 2015, 21 May 2015, 25 August 2015, 25 November 2015, 25 February
2016 and 25 May 2016. Details of the attendance of the meetings by the Committee Members are as follows:

Name No of Meetings Attended % of Meetings Attended
Jacob O Pang Su Yin /7 100%
Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang /7 100%
Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub 6/7 86%

SUMMARY OF WORK OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The activities of the Audit Committee in the discharge of its duties and responsibilities for the financial period are summarised
as follows:

i) Reviewed the external auditors’ scope of work and their audit plan.

ii) Reviewed with the external auditors the results of their audit, the audit report and recommendations in respect of
improvements in internal control procedures noted in the course of their audit.

iii) Reviewed and approved the internal audit plan presented by the internal auditors.

iv) Reviewed with the internal auditors the internal audit report.

v) Reviewed the Annual Report for the year 2016 and the audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
financial period ended 30 June 2016 prior to submission to the Board for consideration and approval. The review was to
ensure that the audited financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965
and the applicable approved accounting standards issued by the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board.

vi) Reviewed the Company’s compliance with the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and
the applicable approved accounting standards issued by the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board.

vi) Reviewed the quarterly unaudited financial statements and the explanatory notes thereon and recommend to the Board
for approval.

viii) Reviewed the related party transactions entered into by the Group.

ix) Reviewed the Company’s status of compliance with the Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance for the purpose of
issuing a Corporate Governance Statement pursuant to paragraph 15.25 of the Main Market Listing Requirements of
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

x)  Reviewed the Risk Management Framework and risk register of the Group.

SUMMARY OF WORK OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The Board has engaged the services of an independent professional firm to carry out the internal audit function of the Group,
to provide independent assurance and assist the Audit Committee in discharging its duties and responsibilities. The functions
of the internal audit include the review and/or appraisal of the effectiveness of the risk management, internal control and
governance processes within the Group.

During the period, the internal audit function was performed by an independent professional firm to identify and assess the
system of internal control of the Group. Areas for improvement and recommendations for Management on the weaknesses in
internal control were highlighted. The system of internal controls was satisfactory and has not resulted in any material losses,
contingencies and uncertainties that would require disclosures in the Group’s Annual Report.
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SUMMARY OF WORK OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION (CONT’D)
A summary of the activities of the internal audit function for the financial period ended 30 June 2016 is as follows:

i) Performed audit work in accordance with the pre-approved internal audit plan.

iy  Carried out assessment and test of the internal controls within the Group.

il Reviewed and reported on the effectiveness and adequacy of the existing internal control policies and procedures.
iv)  Provided recommendations for the improvement of the internal control policies and procedures.

STATEMENT ON EMPLOYEES’ SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company has established an Employees’ Share Option Scheme (“ESOS”) for a period of five (5) years effective from 2
February 2016. The ESOS was approved by shareholders on 2 December 2015 and will be governed by the ESOS By-Laws.
During the financial period, the Company has granted 47,618,000 share options under the ESOS. These options expire on 1
February 2021.

The ESOS Committee which has been formed to administer the ESOS, comprises of three (3) members that consists of
two (2) Executive Directors and the Head of Human Resource Department. The ESOS Committee is primarily responsible of
recommending to the Board, the criteria and allocation of any ESOS options to be granted to eligible employees and directors
of the Company and its subsidiaries and ensuring that all exercises of ESOS options are in compliance with the Main Market
Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and in accordance with the ESOS By-Laws and Company’s Articles
of Association. The ESOS Committee shall meet whenever necessary to fulfil its functions.

The option prices and the details in the movement of the options granted are as follows:-

Number of Options Over Ordinary Shares Of RM0.20 Each

Exercise
Date of Offer Price 1.1.2015 Granted Exercised Forfeited 30.6.2016
16 February 2016 RM1.40 - 47,618,000 - (180,000) 47,438,000

The options which forfeited during the financial period were due to resignations of employees.

The details of the options, held by the Directors pursuant to the Company’s ESOS in respect of the financial period ended 30
June 2016 are as follows:

Number of options over ordinary shares of RM0.20 each

Balance Balance

as of as of

Name of Directors 1.1.2015 Granted Exercised 30.6.2016
Ng Chin Heng - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
Ng Chin Shin - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Ng Chin Keuan - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Jacob O Pang Su Yin - 120,000 - 120,000
Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang - 120,000 - 120,000

Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub - 120,000 - 120,000
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STATEMENT ON EMPLOYEES’ SHARE OPTION SCHEME (CONT’D)

The details of the options, held by the key senior management of the Group pursuant to the Company’s ESOS in respect of the
financial period ended 30 June 2016 are as follows:

Number of options over ordinary shares of RM0.20 each

Balance Balance

as of as of

Name of Key Senior Management 1.1.2015 Granted Exercised 30.6.2016
Liow Ming Yew - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
Alice Ng - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
Pang Fong Thau - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Ng Chin Kok - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Ng San Chen - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Lau Joo Ting - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Kong Wei Ket - 600,000 - 600,000

In accordance with the By-Laws of the Company’s ESOS, not more than seventy (70) percent of the new Company‘s shares
available under the scheme shall be allocated in aggregate to the Directors and senior management. During the financial period
and since commencement of the scheme, the actual percentage granted to them is approximately fifty-three (53) percent.

No option was exercised as of 30 June 2016.
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The Board of Directors is fully committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance throughout the Group as a
fundamental part of its responsibilities in managing the business and affairs of the Group. Set out below is a statement on how
the Group has applied the principles and the extent of its compliance with the best practice as stipulated in the Malaysian Code
on Corporate Governance (“MCCG”) 2012.

The Board of Directors play a primary role in corporate governance by setting out the strategic direction of the Group, establishing
goals and monitoring the achievement of the goals. A Strategic Plan has been adopted as one of the key policy in ensuring
that the Group crystallises its future plans and provides a clear direction for the Board and the Management of the Group. A
structured risk management process has been established to better identify, formalise, monitor within the various operating
units and manage the business risk functions affecting the Group. This is elaborated in greater details in the Statement on Risk
Management and Internal Control on page 37 to 38 of this Annual Report.

The Executive Directors take the primary responsibility for managing the Group’s business and resources. The intimate
knowledge of the Executive Directors and their hands-on management practices have enabled the Group to have leadership
position in its business division.

PRINCIPLE 1 - ESTABLISH CLEAR ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES
1.1. Functions reserved for the board and management

The Board takes responsibility for the overall performance of the Company and Group by setting the strategic directions
and objective, formulating policies and executing strategic action plans. The Board is also responsible for oversight and
overall management of the Company and Group, whilst the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations of
the business and effective implementation of the Board’s decision.

The Board has also delegated certain responsibilities to the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee, Remuneration
Committee and ESOS Committee. The Chairman of each committee will report to the Board on the outcome of each of
the committee meetings.

1.2. Roles and responsibilities of the Board

The Board retains full and effective control over the affairs of the Group, to formulate policies and strategy, to actively
oversee and monitor management’s performance and has assumed the following to ensure the effectiveness of the Board
and to discharge its fiduciary and leadership functions:

. Review and adopt strategic corporate plans for the Group;

. Approve the Group’s annual budget, including major capital commitments;

. Conduct periodic review of the achievements against business targets;

. Identify principal risks and implement appropriate internal control system and mitigation strategy;

. Oversee and evaluate the conduct of the Group’s business;

. Ensure effective shareholder communications;

. Consider emerging issues which may be material to the business affairs of the Group;

. To ensure that the Group has a proper succession plan for its senior management and Board members; and
. Any other matters which require the Board’s approval pursuant to the applicable rules, laws and regulations.

Apart from its statutory duties and responsibilities stated above, the Board oversees the management and affairs of the
Group. Certain matters are specifically reserved for the Board’s decision, including overall strategic direction, operational
plan, capital expenditure, mergers and acquisitions, capital projects, Group’s operating and financial performance and
review of risks affecting the Group. The Board also delegates the formulation of business strategies and policies, and
day-to-day management to the Executive Director and the Management. The Board is responsible for overseeing that the
delegated tasks to Executive Directors and Management are carried out in accordance with the Group’s core values and
ethical guidelines with reference to the Directors’ Code of Conduct of the Group.

Overall, the Board’s key responsibilities reflect the recommendations prescribed by MCCG 2012.
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PRINCIPLE 1 - ESTABLISH CLEAR ROLE AND RESPONSIBILITIES (CONT’D)

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

Code of conduct and its compliance

A Directors’ Code of Conduct had been established and approved. This code sets out the standards of conducts and
basic principles to guide the Board in carrying out their duties and responsibilities to the highest standards of honesty and
integrity.

The Group is committed to ensuring that its business and operations are conducted in an ethical, moral and legal manner.
In line with this commitment, the Group has implemented the Whistleblowing Policy and Procedures to provide an avenue
for all employees to disclose any improper conduct occurring in the course of dealing with Coastal and its businesses and
operations. Under the policy, confidentiality of the matter raised and the identity of the whistle blower is protected. Any
Director, officer or employee of the Group can report any improper conduct by writing to jacob.pang@coastalcontracts.
com.

Strategies promoting sustainability

The Board recognises the importance of its corporate and social responsibility whilst pursuing its corporate goals. Coastal
Group has and will continue to operate in accordance with business practices of the highest standard so as to discharge
its responsibilities to its shareholders while playing a meaningful role in the community and the environment. The Group
continues to invest in its employees through continuous training to develop in-house capability and pay out rewards to
employees with outstanding performance to retain the talent pool. The rewards encompass performance recognition
and career progression. In addition, Coastal Group is also mindful of the importance of ethical business conduct and
compliance with regulations.

The Company’s activities on corporate social responsibilities for the financial period are disclosed in the Corporate Social
Responsibility Statement on page 21 and 22 of this Annual Report.

Access to information and advice

All Board members are supplied with information in a timely manner. The reports for the Board include, amongst others,
financial and corporate information, significant operational, financial and corporate issues, performance of the Group
and management proposals, which requires the approval of the Board. All Directors are entitled to call for additional
clarification and information to assist them in matters that require their decision.

All Directors have access to the services of the Company Secretary for any information or advice they may require, and if
need be, may take independent advice at the Company’s expense.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary who is an experienced, competent and knowledgeable on the laws and regulations, as well as
directives issued by the regulatory authorities, provides clear and sound advice on requirements and procedures to be
formulated and adopted by the Group arising from new statues and guidelines implemented by regulatory authorities.
The Board is also briefed on proposed contents and timing of material announcements to be made to Bursa Malaysia. In
ensuring that Board meetings are properly convened, the Company Secretary fulfils her attendance in Board meetings.
Not only that, the Company Secretary also works collaboratively with the Management in assuring timely and appropriate
information flows within the Group.

Board Charter

A Board Charter had been established and approved by the Board. The Board Charter acts as a source of reference and
primary induction literature in providing insights to Board members and senior management. The Board will review Board
Charter annually to ensure that it remains consistent with the Board’s objectives and responsibilities as well as relevant
standards of corporate governance. The last review was done on 6 October 2016.

The details of the Board Charter are available for reference at www.coastalcontracts.com.




Coastal Contracts Bhd. (517649-A)
Annual Report 2016

Statement On Corporate Governance (contd)

PRINCIPLE 2 - STRENGTHEN COMPOSITION

2.1.

2.2,

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises the following members:

Name Designation Directorship

Jacob O Pang Su Yin Chairman Independent Non-Executive Director
Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang Member Independent Non-Executive Director
Tuan Hij. Intizam Bin Ayub Member Independent Non-Executive Director

The Nomination Committee held two (2) meetings during the financial period from 1 January 2015 to 30 June 2016. These
meetings were held at the registered office on 21 April 2015 and 25 November 2015. Details of the attendance of the
meetings by the Committee Members are as follows:

Name of Director No. of Meetings Attended %

Jacob O Pang Su Yin 2/2 100%
Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang 2/2 100%
Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub 2/2 100%

Summary of the activities of the Nomination Committee during the period are as follows:

. reviewed the mix of skills, experience and other qualities, including core competencies, of the Board members;

. assessed the effectiveness of the Board as a whole, the Committees of the Board and the contribution of each
individual Director; and

. discussed and reviewed the Board’s succession plans

Appointment to the Board, re-election of Directors, annual assessment and gender, ethnicity and age group
diversity

The Nomination Committee is responsible to ensure that the procedures for appointing new Directors are transparent and
also appointments are made on merits. The process for the appointment of a new director is summarised in the sequence
as follows:

i) The candidate is identified upon the recommendation by the existing Directors and/or Senior Management;

i) In evaluating the suitability of candidates to the Board, the Nomination Committee considers the competency,
experience, commitment, contribution and integrity of the candidates, and in the case of candidates proposed for
appointment as Independent Non-Executive Directors, the candidate’s independence;

i) Recommendation to be made by Nomination Committee to the Board. This also includes recommendation for
appointment as a member of the various Board Committees, where necessary;

v)  Decision to be made by the Board on the proposed new appointment, including appointment to the various Board
committees.

Any new nomination received is put to the full Board for assessment and endorsement.

The Nomination Committee will assess the performances of all the Directors due for re-election and will make
recommendation to the Board for their re-election to be tabled for shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGMs. The
process of assessing the Directors is an on-going responsibility of the entire Board, which have in place a formal evaluation
process to annually assess the effectiveness of the Board Committees, as well as the contribution and performance of
each individual Director. The criteria used includes an assessment of their roles, duties, responsibilities, competency,
expertise and contribution whereas for the Board and Board Committees, the criteria used include composition, structure,
accountability, responsibilities, adequacy of information and processes.
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PRINCIPLE 2 - STRENGTHEN COMPOSITION (CONT’D)

2.2,

2.3.

Appointment to the Board, re-election of Directors, annual assessment and gender, ethnicity and age group
diversity (cont’d)

The Group practices non-discrimination in the age, gender, ethnicity or religion towards the organisation, which includes
the selection of Board members. It is important to have a Board that is composed of best-qualified individuals who
possess the requisite knowledge, experience, independence and good judgment so as to ensure that the Board functions
effectively and able to discharge its duties in the best interests of the Group and the Company’s shareholders.

Although no female member has been appointed to the Board of Directors, it does not imply that the Board is not in favour
of having a female Board member. The Board has always believed in providing equal opportunities to all genders based
on merit and selecting the best candidate to attain the Company’s strategic objectives and goals.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises the following members:

Name Designation Directorship

Jacob O Pang Su Yin Chairman Independent Non-Executive Director
Ng Chin Heng Member Executive Chairman

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang Member Independent Non-Executive Director

The functions of the Committee include evaluating and making its recommendations on all aspects of the Executive
Directors’ performance, terms of employment, remuneration package and incentives, and recommending to the Board the
Company’s framework for retaining and rewarding the Executive Directors.

The Committee shall meet when there are matters referred to them for consideration or as necessary. The Committee has
access to professional advice on remuneration matter from within the Group and external specialists of the field in making
recommendations to the Board.

The Remuneration Committee held one (1) meeting during the financial period, which was attended by all of the Committee
members. The Remuneration Committee ensures that formal and transparent remuneration policies and procedures
have been put in place to attract and retain Directors of adequate competency in order to run the Group successfully.
Remuneration packages for executive directors shall be fair in accordance with their achievements and contributions to
the Group. The Committee has the right to obtain independent consultants’ advice and information about remuneration
practices elsewhere.

Basic salaries for Executive Directors are fixed for the duration of their contract and any adjustment of the basic salary will
be reviewed and endorsed by the Remuneration Committee, considering factors such as individual performance, inflation
price index, affordability, industry’s practices and benchmarks. As for Non-Executive Directors, the quantum of Directors’
fees is recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board after taking into account of the fiduciary duties and
responsibilities of the Non-Executive Directors under the relevant regulatory requirements.

Bonus scheme which is based on the individual and Company’s performance is offered to the Executive Directors and the
bonuses payable are to be reviewed by the Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board.

All benefits in kind are made available as appropriate. In respect of the Executive Directors, contribution is made to
the Employees Provident Fund (“EPF”), the national mandatory defined contribution plan. The Company is subject to
reimbursement of associated expenses incurred by the Directors in the course of fulfilling their duties as Executive
Directors.

The Board as a whole determines and endorses the remuneration of the Directors after considering the proposals from the
Remuneration Committee. Individual Directors concerned shall abstain from discussions and decisions in respect of their
own remuneration. The Directors’ remuneration shall be determined by an ordinary resolution of the Company pursuant to
Article 78 of the Company’s Articles of Association.
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PRINCIPLE 2 - STRENGTHEN COMPOSITION (CONT’D)
2.3. Remuneration Committee (cont’d)

The details of Directors’ remuneration of the Company comprising remuneration paid/payable from the Company and its
subsidiaries for the financial period from 1 January 2015 to 30 June 2016 are as follows:

Company Group

Executive Non-Executive Executive Non-Executive

Directors Directors Directors Directors

Directors’ Remuneration RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

Fee - 153 - 153

Salaries - - 4,686 -

Bonuses and allowances - 10 1,884 10

EPF & SOCSO - 3 220 3
Benefits in kind

(based on estimated money value) 13 - 45 -

Share-based payment benefits - 80 1,965 80

Total 13 246 8,800 246

The details of the remuneration of each Director are not disclosed as they are private and confidential.

The number of Directors of the Company, whose remuneration during the financial period from 1 January 2015 to 30 June
2016, fall within the following bands as follows:

Company Group
Number of Directors Number of Directors
Directors’ Remuneration Band Executive Non-Executive Executive Non-Executive
RM Directors Directors Directors Directors
100,000 and below 1 2 - 2
100,001 to 150,000 - 1 - 1
1,050,001 to 1,100,000 - - 1 -
1,350,001 to 1,400,000 - - 1 -
6,300,001 to 6,350,000 - - 1 -

PRINCIPLE 3 - REINFORCE INDEPENDENCE
3.1. Assessment of Independent Directors

The Nomination Committee shall assess the independence of each Independent Director in accordance with the definition
of Independent Director as listed on paragraph 1.01 of the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad. The Nomination Committee believes that the independence of the Board will not be impaired by its current board
composition.

3.2. Tenure of an Independent Director exceeding cumulative terms

The Board is fully aware of one of the recommendations 3.2 of MCCG 2012 states that the tenure of an Independent
Director should not exceed a cumulative term of nine (9) years. Should such a case occur, he may continue subject to his
re-designation as Non-Independent Non-Executive Director. Alternatively, he may also be retained as Independent Non-
Executive Director subject to shareholders’ approval with justification of his retention.
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PRINCIPLE 3 - REINFORCE INDEPENDENCE (CONT’D)
3.3. Shareholders’ approval for the retention of Independent Non-Executive Director

Although Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang has served a cumulative term of more than nine (9) years on the Board as
Independent Non-Executive Director, the Board views that Mr Loh’s independence is not impaired merely because of his
long tenure. Other factors have to be considered in assessing Mr Loh’s independence. It is the Board’s and Nomination
Committee’s responsibility to assess the level of independence of each Independent Director and their competency
annually. Latest assessments of Mr Loh’s independence and competency as an Independent Director are satisfactory.
In addition, Mr Loh has well demonstrated his extensive experience and knowledge pertaining to the Group’s unique
operating environment by providing numerous constructive suggestions to the Board ever since his appointment on 2
December 2002.

In view thereof, the Board recommends and supports the retention of Mr Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang as Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company which shall be tabled for shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGM of the
Company.

3.4. Chairman of the Board

Although the position of Chairman of the Board is held by the Non-Independent Executive Director, Mr Ng Chin Heng,
it however does not imply that the independence of the Board is compromised. This is perceived as appropriate and
of benefit to the Group given that Mr Ng has continued to demonstrate strong leadership to the Board and proven his
competency as an Executive Director, especially in driving the Group to grow year-on-year. The Nomination Committee,
which comprises of all the Independent Non-Executive Directors, views that the current composition and mix of Executive
Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors for the Board is appropriate.

3.5. Board composition

The Board currently comprises of six (6) members of whom three (3) are Executive Directors and three (3) Independent
Non-Executive Directors. The presence of Independent Non-Executive Directors provides effective check and balance
to the functioning of the Board. The three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors are not employees and there are
no relationships or circumstances which are likely to affect, or could appear to affect, the Independent Non-Executive
Directors’ judgement. They bring an external perspective and help develop strategic plans, as well as scrutinising the
Management’s performance in attaining its goals.

The Board views the number and composition of the Directors to be optimal and well-balanced given that its members are
drawn from varied backgrounds with proper mix of skills, character, integrity, competence and time commitment, bringing
in-depth and diverse experiences and perspectives to the Group’s business operations. The profile of each Director is
presented on pages 10 to 12 of this Annual Report.

PRINCIPLE 4 - FOSTER COMMITMENT
4.1. Time commitment

Board meetings are held at least four (4) times a year at quarterly intervals with additional meetings convened when
necessary. In intervals between Board meetings, when matters require Board decision, Board approvals are sought via
Directors’ Circular Resolutions (DCR) with sufficient information required to make an informed decision.

The proceedings of the Board meetings are conducted in line with a planned agenda in order to facilitate constructive and
profound deliberations. The agenda are furnished to the Directors at least 7 days prior to the Board meeting, together with
proposal papers and reports to allow sufficient time for the Directors to review the Board papers and to provide insightful
comments during the Board meeting.

The Board had held seven (7) meetings during the financial period from 1 January 2015 to 30 June 2016 where the
Board deliberated and considered a variety of matters including the Group’s financial results, major investments, strategic
decisions and direction of the Group. Where a potential conflict arises in the Group’s transactions involving any Director’s
interest, such Director is required to declare his/her interests and abstain from the decision making process.
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PRINCIPLE 4 - FOSTER COMMITMENT (CONT’D)

4.1.

4.2,

Time commitment (cont’d)

The Board is satisfied with the level of time commitment given by the Directors towards fulfilling their roles and
responsibilities. Shown below are the number of meetings attended by each Director for the financial period from 1
January 2015 to 30 June 2016, which were held at the registered office on 24 February 2015, 21 April 2015, 21 May 2015,
25 August 2015, 25 November 2015, 25 February 2016 and 25 May 2016.

Name of Director Designation No. of Meetings Attended %

Ng Chin Heng Executive Chairman /7 100%
Ng Chin Shin Executive Director /7 100%
Ng Chin Keuan Executive Director /7 100%
Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang Independent Non-Executive Director 777 100%
Jacob O Pang Su Yin Independent Non-Executive Director 6/7 86%
Tuan Hj. Intizam Bin Ayub Independent Non-Executive Director 6/7 86%

The Directors are aware of the time commitment expected from each of them to attend to the Group’s matters, including
attendance at Board and other committees’ meetings.

All Directors are required to immediately notify the Board when accepting any new external board appointments. Pursuant
to paragraph 15.06(1) of Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad, any Board member shall
not hold more than five (5) directorship in public listed companies at any one time.

Directors’ training

The Board sees Directors’ training as an on-going practice and regularly assesses their training needs so as to develop
and apprise their knowledge and skills required to fulfil their responsibilities.

All the Directors have attended the Mandatory Accreditation Programme as prescribed by Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad within four (4) months of their appointments. During the financial period from 1 January 2015 to 30 June 2016, the
details of seminars attended by the Directors are as follows:

Name of Director Seminar

Ng Chin Heng + 2016 Budget and Tax Seminar

Ng Chin Shin + Deloitte TaxMax

Ng Chin Keuan + Deloitte TaxMax

Jacob O Pang Su Yin + Board Chairman Series Part 2: Leadership Excellence From the Chair

+ GST Audits and Investigations
+  What’s Next For Private Entities - MPERS or MFRS Workshop
+ National GST Conference 2016

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang + A Guide For Audit Committees And Independent Directors-Corporate
Governance, Updates On Bursa Listing Requirements And Current
Issues In Financial Reporting

Tuan Hij. Intizam Bin Ayub + Mandatory Accreditation Programme for Directors of Public Listed
Companies
* Responsible Business. Responsible Investing

The Directors will continue to undergo relevant training programmes to keep abreast with latest changes in laws, regulations
and the business environment to equip them with the knowledge to discharge their duties effectively. Furthermore, the
Company Secretary circulates the relevant guidelines on statutory and regulatory requirements from time to time for the
Directors’ reference and will brief the Board members on these updates as and when required.
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PRINCIPLE 5 - UPHOLD INTEGRITY IN FINANCIAL REPORTING
5.1. Compliance with applicable financial reporting standards

The Board aims to provide and present a balanced and comprehensive assessment of the Group’s financial performance
and prospects in all their reports and announcements to the shareholders, investors, regulatory bodies and the general
public. The Board is assisted by the Audit Committee to oversee the Group’s financial reporting process and the quality
of its financial reporting while providing transparent and up-to-date disclosures of the Group’s performance. The Audit
Committee also reviews the annual and interim financial results released by the Group including the appropriateness of
accounting policies and compliance with approved accounting standards and regulatory requirements. When significant
accounting and auditing issues arise, the Audit Committee will hold discussion on their observations with the external
auditors. The Statement by Directors pursuant to Section 169 of the Companies Act, 1965 is set out on page 47 of this
Annual Report.

5.2. Assessment on suitability and independence of external auditors

To ensure independence, the Company obtains written assurance from the external auditors confirming that they have been
independent throughout the conduct of the audit engagement in accordance with the terms of all relevant professional
and regulatory requirements. The Audit Committee also reviews and assess the appointment and re-appointment of the
external auditors via an assessment checklist in accordance with the assessment criteria covering regulatory requirements.
Terms of engagement for services provided by the external auditors are also reviewed by the Audit Committee prior to
submission to the Board for approval. The Board, upon concurrence with the outcome of the assessment approved
the appointment or re-appointment of external auditor based on the Audit Committee’s recommendation subject to
shareholder’s approval at the annual general meeting. A new external auditor was appointed for the financial period from
1 January 2015 to 30 June 2016.

It is the policy of the Audit Committee to meet with the external auditors at least two (2) times a year to discuss their audit
plan, audit findings and their views in respect of the integrity of the Group’s financial statements. The external auditors are
also invited to attend the annual general meeting.

PRINCIPLE 6 - RECOGNISE AND MANAGE RISKS
6.1. Risk management framework and internal controls system

The Board acknowledges that it is responsible for maintaining a sound system of internal control covering not only financial
controls but also operational, compliance as well as risk management. The internal control system is designed to meet the
Group’s particular needs and to manage the risk to which it is exposed. The system, by its inherent limitations, can only
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against misstatement or loss. The Board reviews risk exposures, evaluates
risk and approves risk management policies to ensure effective risk management profile is in place.

The Board’s statement on risk management and internal control is set out on page 37 to 38 of this Annual Report.
6.2. Internal Audit function
The Group’s internal audit function was outsourced to an independent professional firm to provide independent assurance
and assist the Audit Committee in discharging its duties and responsibilities. The functions of the internal audit include
the review and/or appraisal of the effectiveness of the risk management, internal control and governance processes within
the Group. The internal audit function is prescribed in more detail in the Audit Committee Report of this Annual Report.
PRINCIPLE 7 - ENSURE TIMELY AND HIGH QUALITY DISCLOSURE
7.1. Corporate disclosure policies
The Board has yet to formalise a corporate disclosure policy. However, the Board is committed to ensure that
communications to the public pertaining to business, operations and financial performance of the Company are accurate,

timely and consistent. For information filed with regulators, the Board will ensure that it is in accordance with applicable
legal and regulatory requirements.
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PRINCIPLE 7 - ENSURE TIMELY AND HIGH QUALITY DISCLOSURE (CONT’D)

7.2.

Leverage on information technology for effective dissemination of information

The Board also recognises information technology is essential for effective dissemination of information. Most of the
information pertaining to investor relation are accessible at the Company’s corporate website and this information will be
updated appropriately in a timely manner.

Furthermore, shareholders shall be able to communicate with Company’s Investor Relation Representatives, whose
contact information is disclosed in the Company’s corporate website.

PRINCIPLE 8 - STRENGTHEN RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN COMPANY AND SHAREHOLDERS

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

Shareholder participation at general meetings

The Company’s AGM provides an opportunity for direct interaction with shareholders where questions and concerns
raised would serve as feedback to the Group’s business and corporate decisions. The notice of AGM will be published
in at least one newspaper of national circulation for a wider dissemination of such notice and to encourage greater
shareholders’ participation at general meeting.

Poll voting

The Board noted the paragraph 8.29A(1) of the Main Market Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad,
which states that any resolution set out in the notice of any general meeting or in any notice of resolution which may
properly be move and is intended to be moved at any general meeting is voted by poll. The Board shall ensure compliance
with this new requirement starting with the forthcoming AGM. The votes cast at general meetings shall be validated by an
independent scrutineer.

The appointed scrutineer must not be an officer of the Company or any of its subsidiary companies and will be an
independent person undertaking the polling process. In the event the scrutineer is interested in any resolutions to be
passed, the Board will ensure that the scrutineer concerned must refrain from acting as the scrutineer for that resolution.

Effective communication and proactive engagements with shareholders

The Board recognises the importance of an effective communication channel between the Board, shareholders and
the general public. The Board reviews and implements corporate communication policies with the shareholders, other
key stakeholders and the public. The annual reports, quarterly results, press releases and any announcements on
material corporate exercises are the primary modes of disseminating information on the Group’s business activities and
performance.

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

During the year the Company has, in all material aspects, complied with the recommendations of MCCG 2012 to certain extent,
except as disclosed elsewhere in the Statement on Corporate Governance. Moving forward, the Board will endeavour to
improve and enhance the Company’s compliance of MCCG 2012.
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Statement On Risk Management And
INnternal Control

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the Group’s Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control for the financial
period ended 30 June 2016. This statement has been prepared in accordance with Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Main
Market Listing Requirements, Paragraph 15.26(b), and in compliance with Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012.

RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Directors recognises the importance of sound systems of internal control and effective risk management practices
to safeguard shareholders’ investments and the Group’s assets.

The Board confirms that there is an ongoing process for identifying, assessing and managing the principal risks faced by the
Group, which is in accordance with the guidance as contained in the “Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control:
Guidelines for Directors of Listed Issuers”. This process includes reviewing and updating the system of internal controls to take
into consideration changes in the regulatory and business environment.

In view of the limitations inherent in any system of internal control, the Group’s internal control system can only provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss, as it is designed to manage rather than eliminate
the risks that may impede the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

The review of the risk management and internal control reports is delegated by the Board to the Audit Committee.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Risk management has been firmly embedded in the Group’s management system. It is a process of understanding and
managing the risks that the Group is inevitably subject to in attempting to achieve its business objectives. The Board of
Directors’ (Board) primary objective and direction in managing the Group’s risks are focused on sustaining the achievement of
the Group’s business objectives with the lowest possible chance of failure. The Board and the Management are responsible
to ensure there is an appropriate risk management process for identifying, assessing, responding, monitoring and reviewing
significant risks faced by the Group in all aspects. The Management and Head of Departments are responsible for managing
the risks of their respective departments on an ongoing basis.

1. Identify
risks

4. Risk monitor 2. Assess

& review risks

3. Risk
response

The diagram above sets out the Group Risk Management framework. At least once a year, a Group-wide risk assessment
shall be performed to identify the nature and extent of such risks and determine respective mitigating steps. The Group has
formalised the Risk Register, which identified the risks and associated mitigating control activities and future actions.

Risks are identified by assessing the probability and impact of their occurrence and are evaluated as Low, Medium or High. The
level of residual risk is determined after identifying and evaluating the effectiveness of existing controls or mitigating measures.

The Group’s identified risks were categorised into external risks, business risks, financial risks and operational risks. Based
on the Risk Register, further analysis and discussions, the Board and the Management shall annually review the previously
identified risks, update their likelihood of occurrence and potential impact. Should there be new risks emerging as a result of
the changing environment, the Board and the Management will update the Risk Register immediately and to ensure appropriate
action plans will be taken in response to the new risks.
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OTHER KEY ELEMENTS OF INTERNAL CONTROL

Ad hoc and scheduled meetings at operation sites were held to identify, discuss and resolve operational issues. The Board is
aware of and involved when necessary in resolving any significant issue identified at those meetings. The Group is structured
as such that the heads of each operating unit has clear reporting line. There is also proper segregation of duties to ensure safe
custody of the Group’s assets.

The Executive Directors are actively involved in the day-to-day operations of the Group. The Executive Directors ensure that
all employees have clear understanding of their roles and responsibilities and that the Group’s operations are carried out in
accordance with standards set and expected by the Board.

The Executive Directors had established a structured and formal employee appraisal system that ensures employees are
remunerated based on their performance.

INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The Group outsources its Internal Audit function to an independent professional firm, whose remit is to the Audit Committee.
The Internal Auditors have carried out the internal audit covering the period under review and presented their report to the
Audit Committee. The Audit Committee had deliberated on the contents of the report and is satisfied that appropriate actions
are being taken to address all the weaknesses highlighted. The costs incurred for the Internal Audit function in respect of the
financial period ended 30 June 2016 was RM38,000.00.

ADEQUACY AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THE GROUP’S RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

In addition to the assurance received from the Executive Chairman and Chief Financial Officer on the adequacy and effectiveness
of the Group’s risk management and internal control system, the Board is of the view that the system of risk management and
internal control, which has been implemented within the Group is sound and effective. It has not resulted in any material losses
and contingencies during the financial period ended 30 June 2016. The risk management and internal control procedures will be
reviewed continuously in order to improve and strengthen the system to ensure ongoing adequacy, integrity and effectiveness
so as to safeguard the Group’s assets and shareholders’ investments.
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Additional Compliance Information

° Utilisation of Proceeds

Status of Utilisation of Proceeds

The proceeds raised from the private placement were approved for the following activities and status on the fund utilised

as at 30 September 2016 was summarised as follows:

Proposed Actual Balance
utilisation utilisation unutilised
Purpose RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

Expected
timeframe for the
full utilisation

* Working capital:
- purchase of offshore support vessels 195,133 98,295 96,838

- other operational expenses, including utilities, staff
salaries, marketing, administrative and other operating

10,270 9,199 1,071
expenses
Estimated expenses in relation to the Proposed Private 2317 2317 }
Placement
Total 207,720 109,811 97,909

Within 42 months
from March 2014

Within 42 months
from March 2014

Completed

* The actual amount raised was RM207.7 million as compared to the initial announcement of RM184.0 million under the
Minimum Scenario, and the surplus of RM23.7 million was proportionately added to the working capital and estimated

expenses.

o Audit and Non-Audit Fees

The amount of audit and non-audit fees incurred for services rendered to the Company and its subsidiaries for the financial
period ended 30 June 2016 by the Company’s Auditors, or a firm or company affiliated to the Auditors’ firm are as follow:-

Audit Fees Non-Audit Fees

Category (RM) (RM)
Company 40,000 10,070
Subsidiaries 275,145 30,993
315,145 41,063

° Material Contracts

There were no material contracts entered into by the Company and its subsidiaries involving the interest of directors and
major shareholders, either still subsisting at the end of the financial period or entered into since the end of the previous

financial year.
° Recurrent Related Party Transactions

The details of the related party transactions can be found on pages 105 to 106.
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For Preparing The Financial Statements

The Directors are required by the Companies Act, 1965 to prepare financial statements for each financial period which have
been made out in accordance with the applicable approved accounting standards and give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group and the Company at the end of the financial period and of the results and cash flows of the Group and the
Company for the financial period.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have:

Selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;

Made judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

Ensured that all applicable approved accounting standards have been followed; and

Prepared financial statements on the going concern basis as the Directors have a reasonable expectation, having made due

enquiries, that the Group and Company have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.

The Directors have responsibility for ensuring the Company keeps proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy the financial position of the Group and the Company and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act, 1965.

The Directors have overall responsibilities for taking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of
the Group as well as to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The above statement of the Directors’ responsibilities for preparing the financial statements was made in accordance with a
Board resolution dated 6 October 2016.



STATEMENTS

Directors’ Report

Statement by Directors

Statutory Declaration by Officer

Independent Auditors’ Report

Statements of Profit or Loss

Statements of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Financial Position

Statements of Changes in Equity

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements




Coastal Contracts Bhd (517649-A)
Annual Report 2016

Directors’ Report

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial statements of the Group and of the
Company for the 18-month financial period ended 30 June 2016.
Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are stated in Note 14 to
the financial statements.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of the principal activities during the financial period.

Change of Financial Year End

During the financial period, the Company changed its financial year end from 31 December to 30 June. Accordingly, the
financial statements of the Group and the Company for the current financial period cover an 18-month period from 1 January
2015 to 30 June 2016.

Results
Group Company
RM RM
Profit net of tax 166,204,283 406,536,486
Attributable to:
Owners of the Company 166,204,283 406,536,486

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial period other than as disclosed in the
financial statements.

In the opinion of the Directors, the results of the operations of the Group and of the Company during the financial period were
not substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature.
Dividends
The amount of dividends paid by the Company since 31 December 2014 were as follows:

RM
In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2014 as reported in

the Directors’ Report of that year:

Second interim single-tier dividend of approximately 19% on 531,149,431 ordinary shares
of RMO0.20 each, declared on 12 March 2015 and paid on 27 March 2015 20,184,075

In respect of the financial period ended 30 June 2016:

First interim single-tier dividend of 10% on 530,582,331 ordinary shares of
RMO0.20 each, declared on 11 September 2015 and paid on 29 September 2015 10,611,647

Second interim single-tier dividend of 10% on 530,562,331 ordinary shares
of RMO0.20 each, declared on 14 March 2016 and paid on 28 March 2016 10,611,247

41,406,969
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Dividends (continued)

The third interim single-tier dividend in respect of the financial period ended 30 June 2016 amounting to RM5,305,123 (1.0
sen per ordinary share) declared on 15 September 2016 and paid on 28 September 2016 has not been reflected in the current
period financial statements. Such dividend will be accounted for in equity as an appropriation of retained earnings in the
financial year ending 30 June 2017.

The Directors do not recommend any final dividend to be paid in respect of the current financial period.

Directors
The names of the Directors of the Company in office since the date of the last report and at the date of this report are:

Ng Chin Heng

Ng Chin Shin

Ng Chin Keuan

Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang
Jacob O Pang Su Yin

Intizam Bin Ayub

Directors’ Benefits

Neither at the end of the financial period, nor at any time during that period, did there subsist any arrangement to which the
Company was a party, whereby the Directors might acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or warrants or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director has received or become entitled to receive a benefit (other than benefits
included in the aggregate amount of emoluments received or due and receivable by the Directors or the fixed salary of a full-
time employee of the Company as shown in Note 10 to the financial statements) by reason of a contract made by the Company
or a related corporation with any Director or with a firm of which the director is a member, or with a company in which Director
has a substantial financial interest, except for any benefits which may be deemed to arise from transactions entered into in the
ordinary course of business with a company in which certain Directors have substantial financial interests as disclosed in Note
26 to the financial statements.

Directors’ Interests

According to the Register of Directors’ Shareholdings, the interests of Directors in office at the end of the financial period in
shares and warrants in the Company during the financial period were as follows:

Number of Ordinary Shares of RM0.20 Each
The Company 1.1.2015 Acquired Sold 30.6.2016

Direct Interests:

Ng Chin Heng 24,442,900 - - 24,442,900
Ng Chin Keuan 23,691,587 - - 23,691,587
Ng Chin Shin 23,851,320 - - 23,851,320

Indirect Interests:

Ng Chin Heng (#) 213,216,500 387,200 - 213,603,700
Ng Chin Keuan (») - 20,000 - 20,000

# Interest by virtue of shares held by spouse, children and by Ivory Asia Sdn. Bhd.
N Interest by virtue of shares held by spouse.
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Directors’ Interests (continued)

Number of Warrants 2011/2016

1.1.2015 Acquired Sold Exercised 30.6.2016
The Company
Direct Interests:
Ng Chin Heng 3,056,390 - - - 3,056,390
Ng Chin Keuan 2,961,448 - - - 2,961,448
Ng Chin Shin 2,981,415 - - - 2,981,415
Indirect Interest:
Ng Chin Heng (») 26,166,284 - - - 26,166,284

A Interest by virtue of warrants held by spouse, children and by Ivory Asia Sdn. Bhd.

Number of Options Over Ordinary Shares of RM0.20 Each

The Company 1.1.2015 Granted Exercised 30.6.2016
Ng Chin Heng - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
Ng Chin Shin - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Ng Chin Keuan - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Loh Thian Sang @ Lo Thian Siang - 120,000 - 120,000
Jacob O Pang Su Yin - 120,000 - 120,000
Intizam Bin Ayub - 120,000 - 120,000

Ng Chin Heng, by virtue of his interests in shares in the Company, is deemed interested in the shares of all the subsidiaries to
the extent the Company has an interest.

The other Directors holding office at the end of the financial period had no interest in shares and warrants of the Company or
its related corporations during the financial period.

Issue of Shares

During the financial period,

(@) there were no changes in the authorised and issued and paid-up ordinary share capital of the Company; and

(b) there were no issues of debentures by the Company.

Treasury Shares

During the financial period, the Company repurchased 637,100 of its issued ordinary shares from the open market at an average
price of approximately RM2.22 per share. The total consideration paid for the repurchase including transaction costs was
RM1,413,281. The shares repurchased are being held as treasury shares in accordance with Section 67A of the Companies
Act, 1965.

As at 30 June 2016, the Company held as treasury shares a total of 1,037,100 of its 531,599,431 issued ordinary shares. Such
treasury shares are held at a carrying amount of RM2,664,098 and further relevant details are disclosed in Note 23 to the
financial statements.
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Employees’ Share Option Scheme

The Employees’ Share Option Scheme of the Company (“ESOS”) is governed by the ESOS By-Laws and was approved by
shareholders on 2 December 2015. The ESOS is to be in force for a period of 5 years effective from 2 February 2016.

The main features of the ESOS are disclosed in Note 23(c) to the financial statements.

During the financial period, the Company has granted 47,618,000 share options under the ESOS. These options expire on 1
February 2021.

The option prices and the details in the movement of the options granted are as follows:-

Number of Options Over Ordinary Shares of RM0.20 Each

Date of Exercise
Offer Price 1.1.2015 Granted Exercised Forfeited 30.6.2016
16 February 2016 RM1.40 - 47,618,000 - (180,000) 47,438,000

The options forfeited during the financial period were due to resignations of employees.

The Company has been granted exemption by the Companies Commission of Malaysia from having to disclose in this report
the names of holders to whom options have been granted to subscribe for less than 600,000 ordinary shares of RM0.20 each.
The names of option holders granted options to subscribe for 600,000 or more ordinary shares of RM0.20 each during the
financial period, other than Directors whose details are disclosed in the section on Directors’ Interests in this report, are as
follows:

Number of Options Over Ordinary Shares of RM0.20 Each

Name 1.1.2015 Granted Exercised 30.6.2016
Liow Ming Yew - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
Alice Ng - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
Pang Fong Thau - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Ng Chin Kok - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Ng San Chen - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Lau Joo Ting - 2,400,000 - 2,400,000
Kong Wei Ket - 600,000 - 600,000

Other Statutory Information

(@) Before the statements of profit or loss, statements of comprehensive income and statements of financial position of the
Group and of the Company were made out, the Directors took reasonable steps:

() to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the making of allowance
for doubtful debts and satisfied themselves that there were no known bad debts and that adequate allowance had
been made for doubtful debts; and

(i) to ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their value as shown in the accounting records in the
ordinary course of business had been written down to an amount which they might be expected so to realise.

(b) At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances which would render:

() itnecessary to write off any bad debts or the amount of the allowance for doubtful debts inadequate to any substantial
extent; and

(i) the values attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Group and of the Company misleading.
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Other Statutory Information (continued)

©

(d)

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which would render adherence
to the existing method of valuation of assets or liabilities of the Group and of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt with in this report or
financial statements of the Group and of the Company which would render any amount stated in the financial statements
misleading.

At the date of this report, there does not exist:

() any charge on the assets of the Group or of the Company which has arisen since the end of the financial period which
secures the liabilities of any other person; or

(i) any contingent liability of the Group or of the Company which has arisen since the end of the financial period.

In the opinion of the Directors:

()  no contingent or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become enforceable within the period of twelve
months after the end of the financial period which will or may affect the ability of the Group or of the Company to
meet their obligations when they fall due; and

(i) no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the interval between the end of the

financial period and the date of this report which is likely to affect substantially the results of the operations of the
Group or of the Company for the financial period in which this report is made.

Significant Events During The Financial Period

The significant events of the Group and of the Company during the financial period are disclosed in Note 35 to the financial
statements.

Event Occurring After The Reporting Period

The event occurring after the reporting period of the Group is disclosed in Note 36 to the financial statements.

Auditors

The auditors, Messrs. Crowe Horwath, have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the Directors dated 21 October 2016.

Ng Chin Shin Ng Chin Keuan
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Statement by Directors
Pursuant to Section 169(15) of the Companies Act, 1965

We, Ng Chin Shin and Ng Chin Keuan, being two of the Directors of Coastal Contracts Bhd., do hereby state that, in the opinion
of the Directors, the accompanying financial statements set out on pages 50 to 125 give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group and of the Company as at 30 June 2016 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the period
then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The information set out in Note 38 to the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Guidance on Special
Matter No. 1, Determination of Realised and Unrealised Profits or Losses in the Context of Disclosure Pursuant to Bursa
Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the Directors dated 21 October 2016.

Ng Chin Shin Ng Chin Keuan

Statutory Declaration
Pursuant to Section 169(16) of the Companies Act, 1965

I, Kong Wei Ket, being the officer primarily responsible for the financial management of Coastal Contracts Bhd., do solemnly
and sincerely declare that the accompanying financial statements set out on pages 50 to 126 are in my opinion correct, and
| make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory
Declarations Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared
by the abovenamed Kong Wei Ket
at Sandakan in the State of Sabah
on 21 October 2016
Kong Wei Ket

Before me,
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INndependent auditors’ report
to the members of COASTAL CONTRACTS BHD.
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the financial statements of Coastal Contracts Bhd., which comprise the statements of financial position as at
30 June 2016 of the Group and of the Company, and the statements of profit or loss, statements of comprehensive income,
statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows of the Group and of the Company for the 18-month financial
period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, as set out on pages
50 to 125.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements so as to give a true and fair view in
accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements
of the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia. The Directors are also responsible for such internal control as the Directors determine
is necessary to enabled the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and of the Company as at
30 June 2016 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the 18-month financial period then ended in accordance with
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies
Act 1965 in Malaysia.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company for the preceding financial year were audited by another firm of
auditors whose report dated 30 April 2015, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report the following:

(@ Inour opinion, the accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to be kept by the Company and its
subsidiaries of which we have acted as auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) We have considered the financial statements and the auditors’ reports of all the subsidiaries of which we have not acted
as auditors, which are indicated in Note 14 to the financial statements.

(c) We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated with the financial statements
of the Company are in form and content appropriate and proper for the purposes of the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group and we have received satisfactory information and explanations required by us for those purposes.

(d) The auditors’ reports on the financial statements of the subsidiaries did not contain to any qualification or adverse comment
made under Section 174(3) of the Act.
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INndependent auditors’ report
to the members of COASTAL CONTRACTS BHD.
(Incorporated in Malaysia) (cont'd.)

Other Reporting Responsibilities

The supplementary information set out in Note 38 on page 126 is disclosed to meet the requirement of Bursa Malaysia Securities
Berhad and is not part of the financial statements. The directors are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary
information in accordance with Guidance on Special Matter No. 1, Determination of Realised and Unrealised Profits or
Losses in the Context of Disclosure Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing Requirements, as issued by the
Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“MIA Guidance”) and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. In our opinion, the
supplementary information is prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the MIA Guidance and the directive of Bursa
Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 174 of the Companies Act
1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

Crowe Horwath Chan Kuan Chee
Firm No : AF 1018 Approval No : 2271/10/17(J)
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

21 October 2016
Kuala Lumpur
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Statements of Profit or Loss

For the Financial Period Ended 30 June 2016

Note
Revenue 4
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Other items of income
Interest income 5
Other income 6

Other items of expenses

Marketing and distribution

Administrative expenses

Finance costs 7
Other expenses

Profit before tax 8

Income tax expense 11

Profit net of tax

Profit attributable to owners of the Company

Earnings per share attributable to owners

of the Company (sen):

Basic 12

Diluted 12

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Group Company

1.1.2015 1.1.2014 1.1.2015 1.1.2014

to to to to

30.6.2016 31.12.2014 30.6.2016 31.12.2014

RM RM RM RM
2,005,895,469 877,210,567 366,125,535 36,454,131
(1,781,279,615) (652,840,789) - -
224,615,854 224,369,778 366,125,535 36,454,131
8,351,842 5,812,320 6,429,037 4,112,262
54,414,496 12,174,634 40,346,100 1,887,809
(38,177,979) (29,492,634) - -
(42,810,064) (19,327,890) (2,232,115) (1,127,994)
(14,602,302) (119,107) (1,027) (6,932)
(19,528,186) (2,538,410) (8,371,795) (253,073)
172,263,661 190,878,691 407,295,735 41,066,203
(6,059,378) (2,166,221) (759,249) (943,634)
166,204,283 188,712,470 406,536,486 40,122,569
166,204,283 188,712,470 406,536,486 40,122,569

31.31 36.26
31.06 35.11
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Statements of Comprehensive Income

For the Financial Period Ended 30 June 2016

Profit net of tax
Other comprehensive income/(loss):

Other comprehensive income/(loss) may
be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:

Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations
Cash flow hedges

Net other comprehensive income may
be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods

Total comprehensive income for the

period/year

Total comprehensive income attributable to
owners of the Company

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Group Company
1.1.2015 1.1.2014 1.1.2015 1.1.2014
to to to to
30.6.2016 31.12.2014 30.6.2016 31.12.2014
RM RM RM RM
166,204,283 188,712,470 406,536,486 40,122,569
116,715,081 65,585,053 - -
(8,038,406) - 117,442 -
108,676,675 65,585,053 117,442 -
274,880,958 254,297,523 406,653,928 40,122,569
274,880,958 254,297,523 406,653,928 40,122,569
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2016

Note
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 13
Investment properties 15
Deferred tax assets 16
Trade and other receivables 17
Current Assets
Inventories 18
Trade and other receivables 17
Derivative assets 19
Tax recoverable
Cash and short-term deposits 20
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Income tax payable
Loans and borrowings 21
Trade and other payables 22
Derivative liabilities 19
Net Current Assets
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 21
Deferred tax liabilities 16

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

30.6.2016 31.12.2014
RM RM
717,175,596 188,387,056
3,732,105 3,855,141

- 15,006
17,770,122 8,093,698
738,677,823 200,350,901
986,083,666 1,270,437,756
339,281,428 147,225,018
9,358,903 -
374,456 322,909
529,365,270 469,690,560

1,864,463,723

1,887,676,243

2,603,141,546

2,088,027,144

437,627 1,137,743
201,997,148 95,491,202
351,323,311 559,336,398

8,264,111 -
562,022,197 655,965,343

1,302,441,526

1,231,710,900

370,795,599 3,520,243

462,799 1,356,267
371,258,398 4,876,510
933,280,595 660,841,853

1,669,860,951

1,427,185,291
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2016 (cont'd.)

Note
Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company
Share capital 23
Treasury shares 23
Share premium 23
Other reserves 24

Retained earnings
Total Equity

Total Equity and Liabilities

30.6.2016
RM

106,319,886
(2,664,098)
195,820,030
256,000,326
1,114,384,807

31.12.2014
RM

106,319,886
(1,250,817)
195,820,035
136,730,431
989,565,756

1,669,860,951

1,427,185,291

2,603,141,546

2,088,027,144

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2016

Note
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 13
Investments in subsidiaries 14
Other receivables 17
Current Assets
Trade and other receivables 17
Tax recoverable
Derivative assets 19
Cash and short-term deposits 20
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 21
Trade and other payables 22
Net Current Assets
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 21
Other payables 22
Deferred tax liabilities 16

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

30.6.2016 31.12.2014
RM RM

13,912 98,464
438,967,595 61,275,976
151,509,395 -
590,490,902 61,374,440
124,439,881 80,900,044
136,784 134,982
9,358,903 -
240,152 208,500,954
134,175,720 289,535,980
724,666,622 350,910,420
- 42,443

2,163,994 2,710,393
2,163,994 2,752,836
132,011,726 286,783,144
- 44,644

90,384 145,079
2,117 6,364
92,501 196,087
2,256,495 2,948,923
722,410,127 347,961,497
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2016 (cont'd.)

Note

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company
Share capital 23
Treasury shares 23
Share premium 23
Other reserves 24
25

Retained earnings

Total Equity

Total Equity and Liabilities

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

30.6.2016 31.12.2014
RM RM
106,319,886 106,319,886
(2,664,098) (1,250,817)
195,820,030 195,820,035
35,969,917 25,259,255
386,064,392 21,813,138
722,410,127 347,961,497
724,666,622 350,910,420
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Statements of Cash Flows

For the Financial Period Ended 30 June 2016

Note

Operating Activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments for:
Dividend income
Interest income 5
Income from wholesale money
market fund 6
Reversal of inventories written down 6
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 6
Premium income arising from
guarantee contracts issued 6
Reversal of impairment loss on
receivables
Interest expense
Goodwill written off
Deposits written off
Depreciation of investment properties
Depreciation of property, plant
and equipment
Fair value loss on derivative financial
instruments
Impairment loss on property, plant
and equipment
Impairment loss on receivables
Inventories written down
Plant and equipment written off
Share-based payment expenses
Net unrealised gain on foreign exchange

N

o 0 00 ~N O

[oe]

oo

0 0 ©

Total adjustments

Operating cash flows before changes
in working capital

Changes in working capital

Net change in accounts with subsidiaries
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in receivables
(Decrease)/Increase in payables

Total changes in working capital

Cash flows from/(used in) operations
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash flows from/(used in)
operating activities

Group Company
1.1.2015 1.1.2014 1.1.2015 1.1.2014
to to to to
30.6.2016 31.12.2014 30.6.2016 31.12.2014
RM RM RM RM
172,263,661 190,878,691 407,295,735 41,066,203
- - (366,125,535) (36,454,131)
(8,351,842) (5,812,320) (6,429,037) (4,112,262)
(8,121,401) (1,529,429) (8,121,401) (1,529,429)
(412,002) - - -
(75,214) (732,937) (151,827) -
- - (73,035) (831,377)
(104,372) (65,760) - -
14,602,302 119,107 1,027 6,932
- 242,658 - -
- 1,876 - -
123,036 82,024 - -
39,431,391 6,910,899 23,422 122,594
3,371,795 - 3,371,795 -
2,788,926 - - -
7,968,529 537,260 - -
60,514,207 438,346 - -
16,221 - - -
10,614,957 - 298,338 -
(5,767) (16,604) (1,491) (1,848)
127,360,766 175,120 (872,207,744) (42,299,521)
299,624,427 191,053,811 35,087,991 (1,233,318)
- - (205,840,186) (11,324,378)
330,833,769 (236,705,854) - -
(112,688,505) 54,989,981 8,841 1,185
(288,359,301) 1,377,519 67,813 (197,111)
(70,214,037) (180,338,354) (205,763,532) (11,520,304)
229,410,390 10,715,457 (170,675,541) (12,753,622)
(15,452,616) (393,134) (1,027) (6,932)
(7,709,383) (1,369,299) (765,298) (317,013)
206,248,391 8,953,024 (171,441,866) (13,077,567)




Statements of Cash Flows
For the Financial Period Ended 30 June 2016 (cont'd.)

Investing Activities

Proceeds from withdrawal of
wholesale money market fund

Placement in wholesale money
market fund

Income from wholesale money
market fund

Subscription of shares in subsidiaries

Net dividend received

Interest received

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Net cash flows (used in)/from
investing activities

Financing Activities

Conversion of warrants

Proceeds from issuance of ordinary
shares

Share issuance expense

Purchase of treasury shares

Dividends paid on ordinary shares

Proceeds from revolving credits

Proceeds from bank loan

Repayment of bank loans

Repayment of obligations under
finance leases

Net cash flows from/(used in)
financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period/year

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of period/year

The accompanying accounting policies and explanatory notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Note

13

23

23
23
23
33

20

Coastal Contracts Bhd (517649-A)
Annual Report 2016

Group
1.1.2015 1.1.2014
to to
30.6.2016 31.12.2014
RM RM
109,351,627 -

(109,351,627)

Company
1.1.2015 1.1.2014
to to
30.6.2016 31.12.2014
RM RM
109,351,627 -

(109,351,627)

3,121,401 1,529,429 3,121,401 1,529,429
- - (367,375,000) (3,732,425)

- - 366,125,535 36,454,131

5,401,983 5,500,326 4,003,513 3,813,404
76,660 5,006,000 220,000 -
(600,071,030)  (120,479,043) (7,043) (4,138)
(482,119,359)  (217,794,915) 115,440,033 (71,291,226)
- 73,665 - 73,665

- 207,719,811 - 207,719,811
") 2,317,112) 5) (2,317,112)
(1,413,281) (824,076) (1,413,281) (824,076)
(41,406,969)  (34,490,891)  (41,406,969)  (34,490,891)
31,771,200 85,310,404 - -
441,073,839 - - -
(20,997,204) (1,099,203) - -
(658,192) (1,780,195) (87,087) (109,301)
408,369,388 252,592,403 (42,907,342) 170,052,096
132,498,420 43,750,512 (98,909,175) 85,683,303
36,527,917 (2,413,219) - -
360,338,933 319,001,640 99,149,327 13,466,024
529,365,270 360,338,933 240,152 99,149,327
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Notes to the Financial Statements
30 June 2016

1. Corporate Information

The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia, and is listed on the main
market of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. The registered office of the Company is located at Block G, Lot 3B, Bandar
Leila, W. D. T. 259, 90009 Sandakan, Sabah. The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries are stated in Note 14 to the financial statements. There have been no significant
changes in the nature of the principal activities during the financial period.

During the financial period, the Company has changed its financial year end from 31 December to 30 June. Accordingly,
the financial statements of the Group and the Company for the current financial period cover an 18-month period from 1
January 2015 to 30 June 2016.

2.1

2.2

2.3

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Group and of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian
Financial Reporting Standards (MFRSs), International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the
Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except as disclosed in the accounting
policies below.

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (RM).
Changes in accounting policies
The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except as follows:

On 1 January 2015, the Group and the Company adopted the following new and amended MFRSs and IC Interpretation
mandatory for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.

Effective f